MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA
Wednesday, September 5, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.
Bartholomew Building Upper Conference Room
110 N. Court St., Heppner, Oregon

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance: 9:00 a.m.
City/Citizen Comments: Individuals may address the Board on topics not on the agenda
Open Agenda: The Board may introduce subjects not on the agenda
Consent Calendar
a. Two Accounts Payable: August 30" in the amount of $206,931.69, and
September 6"; Manual Checks: August 24" to Coast to Coast Carports, $2,301;
August 27" to Susan Wolf (Fair Cleaning), $1,500; August 30" to CCS,
$11,489.40, Chevron & Texaco, $268.72; Morrow County Assessor, $55;
Morrow County Clerk, $106; Pioneer Construction, $178,239.68; Payroll
Payables dated August 28" in the amount of $164,119.26
b. Minutes: August 22"
c. Amended Order No. OR-2018-7: An Order to Remove Dedication of a County
Road
d. Janitorial Contract Extension
e. Jail Use Agreement with Umatilla County
5. Department Reports
a. Treasurer’s Monthly Report (Gayle Gutierrez, Treasurer)
6. Business Items
a. Award Bid — lone-Boardman Road Project (Matt Scrivner, Public Works
Director)
b. Second Reading & Adoption — Ordinance ORD-2018-2: Parks Master Plan
(Carla McLane, Planning Director)
c. Second Reading & Adoption — Ordinance ORD-2018-3: Heideman Aggregate
(Carla McLane, Planning Director)
d. Appoint Morrow County Alternate Position to the Columbia River Enterprise
Zone |1 Board (Chair Don Russell)
7. Department Reports, continued
a. Administrator’s Monthly Report (Darrell Green, Administrator)
b. Sheriff’s Office Monthly Report (Melissa Ross, Administrative Lieutenant)
8. Correspondence
9. Commissioner Reports
10. Signing of documents
11. Executive Session: Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(f) —To consider information or records
that are exempt by law from public inspection
12. Adjournment

Howonh e

Agendas are available every Friday on our website (www.co.morrow.or.us/boc under
“Upcoming Events”). Meeting Packets can also be found the following Monday.

Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda Page 1 of 2


http://www.co.morrow.or.us/boc

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at
least 48 hours before the meeting to Roberta Lutcher at (541) 676-5613.

Pursuant to ORS 192.640, this agenda includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be
considered at the meeting; however, the Board may consider additional subjects as well. This
meeting is open to the public and interested citizens are invited to attend. Executive sessions are
closed to the public; however, with few exceptions and under specific guidelines, are open to the
media. The Board may recess for lunch depending on the anticipated length of the meeting and
the topics on the agenda. If you have anything that needs to be on the agenda, please notify the
Board office before noon of the preceding Friday. If something urgent comes up after this
publication deadline, please notify the office as soon as possible. If you have any questions about
items listed on the agenda, please contact Darrell J. Green, Administrator at (541) 676-2529.

Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda Page 2 of 2



THem 4}

Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes

August 22, 2018
Bartholomew Building Upper Conference Room
Heppner, Oregon
Present
Chair Don Russell

Commissioner Jim Doherty

Commissioner Melissa Lindsay

Darrell Green, Administrator

Kate Knop, Finance Director

Karmen Carlson, Human Resources Director
Justin Nelson, County Counsel

Roberta Lutcher, Executive Assistant

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance: 9:00 a.m.

City and Citizen Comments: No comments

Open Agenda: Commissioner Doherty welcomed the new Human Resources Director, Karmen
Calrson to the meeting.

Consent Calendar
Commissioner Doherty moved to approve the following items in the Consent Calendar:

1. Accounts Payable dated August 237 in the amount of $202,381.58; Two Payroll
Payables, Immediates & Electronic: dated August 15" in the amount of $156,469.73;
Employee Finals dated August 7" in the amount of $1,441.39; August Retirement Taxes
dated August 3™ in the amount of $18,767.41; Three Void Checks dated August 3 &
16™, totaling $56,096; CIS Trust Retirement Premium manual check dated August 6™ in
the amount of $249,915.26; Columbia Improvement District manual check dated August
I*! in the amount of $1,000; SPI/HAAS & Wilkerson Insurance manual check dated
August 1" in the amount of 33,678

2. Minutes: August I*, August 8" August 15"

Commissioner Lindsay seconded. Unanimous approval.

Business Items
Emergency Management/Wildfire Update
Undersheriff John Bowles
Rusty Estes, Heppner Fire Chief
Matt Scrivner, Public Works Director
Undersheriff Bowles reviewed his “After Action Report and Corrective Action Plan for the
Hinton Creek Fire Incident — July 17, 2018” using visual aids that also included photos of the fire
in progress and its aftermath. The fire burned approximately 20,000 acres of grass/pasture land.
Some of the comments from the presenters were:

e Winds that day were constant between 23-30 miles per hour.

Board Minutes, August 22, 2018 Page 1 of 5



e The thick smoke on the roadways severely impacted visibility, and if Mr. Scrivner and
his crew hadn’t arrived to direct and stop traffic, the outcome could have been very
different.

e ]t was an amazing accomplishment the fire did not jump the road as the heat felt there
was extreme.

e The fire came “too close for comfort” to Blake Ranch.

e It was fortunate the winds were not blowing toward Heppner.

e The farmers and ranchers who responded with labor and equipment were well organized
and worked as a unit. Without that kind of volunteer support, the situation would have
been a lot worse.

e Life safety is the number one priority...then we chase the grass fire.

e All of the emergency service agencies in Morrow County work very well together.

e Within 24 hours of the fire, State and Federal partners were already moving forward with
air seeding to mitigate the loss.

Undersheriff Bowles’ report listed the Primary Response Agencies as: Heppner Fire
Department, Morrow County Sheriff’s Office, Morrow County Emergency Management,
Morrow County Road Department/Public Works, and Oregon Department of Transportation.
The Supporting Agencies were: Oregon State Police, Morrow County Parks, Columbia Basin
Electric Cooperative, Lexington Fire Department, Ione Fire Department, Boardman Fire
Department/Station 7, Pilot Rock Fire Department, East Umatilla County Fire Department,
Pendleton Fire Department, Hermiston Fire Department, Stanfield Fire Department, Helix Fire
Department, South Gilliam County Fire Department, Oregon Department of Forestry (Pendleton
and Fossil), and the U.S. Forest Service.

First Reading — Ordinance ORD-2018-2: Adopting the Parks Master Plan

Carla McLane, Planning Director

By consensus, the Board agreed ordinance documents do not need to contain the names of people
who offered testimony as it could make for a lengthy ordinance, and the information is already
captured in the minutes of the meeting.

Ms. McLane provided the First Reading by title:
“An Ordinance Adopting the Morrow County 2018-2038 Parks Master Plan as a Reference
Document in Support of Goal 8, Recreation, and Goal 4, Forest Use”

First Reading — Ordinance ORD-2018-3: Adopting the Heideman Aggregate

Carla McLane, Planning Director

Ms. McLane provided the First Reading by title:

“An Ordinance Amending the Morrow County Comprehensive Plan, Specifically the Inventory
of Natural Resources — Aggregate and Mineral Resources, Adding the Heideman Aggregate
Site”

Order No. OR-2018-10: Adopting a Fee Schedule for Morrow County
Darrell Green, Administrator

Board Minutes, August 22, 2018 Page 2 of §



Mr. Green reviewed some of the changes since the last update, such as the fee increases in the
Public Health Department schedule, and a new fee requested by the Surveyor. The Board
decided to remove the Affidavit of Correction Review fee on the Surveyor’s schedule until they
could obtain more information from Surveyor Stephen Haddock. Mr. Green also said the intent
is to update the Fee Schedule in another six months.

Commissioner Doherty moved to adopt Order No. OR-2018-10 — In the Matter of Adopting a
Fee Schedule for Morrow County, with the exception of the 8100 Affidavit of Correction Review
fee in Table M, Surveyor Fees. Commissioner Lindsay seconded. Unanimous approval.

Break: 10:25a.m. Resumed: 10:31 am.

Order Numbers OR-2018-11 through 13 — To Auction County-Owned Properties

Mike Gorman, Assessor/Tax Collector

Mr. Gorman explained the first property is the house in Heppner at 640 Elder Street that had a
Senior Deferral Lien against it and the County sought a reduced redemption period. The other
two properties are on Cain Lane, which is southwest of Irrigon.

Chair Russell asked Mr. Gorman for his recommendation as to the value the Board should set on
the three properties. Mr. Gorman recommended reducing his estimated values by half if the
County wants to sell the properties. Discussion.

Commissioner Lindsay moved to approve Order No. OR-2018-11 — In the Matter of Real
Property Owned by Morrow County and Directing Sheriff to Conduct Sale; property described
in Exhibit A as 640 Elder St., Heppner, Account 45, Map & Tax Lot Numbers 252626CC-3300;
minimum bid of $15,000 will be required. Commissioner Doherty seconded. Unanimous
approval.

Commissioner Lindsay moved to approve Order No. OR-2018-12 — In the Matter of Real
Property Owned by Morrow County and Directing Sheriff to Conduct Sale; property described
in Exhibit A as 74609 Cain Lane, Account 2461, Map & Tax Lot Numbers SN2635C-208;
minimum bid of 311,770 will be required. Commissioner Doherty seconded. Unanimous
approval.

Commissioner Lindsay moved to approve Order No. OR-2018-13 — In the Matter of Real
Property Owned by Morrow County and Directing Sheriff to Conduct Sale; property described
in Exhibit A as Cain Lane, Account 10185, Map & Tax Lot Numbers SN2635C-227; minimum
bid of 811,770 will be required. Commissioner Doherty seconded. Unanimous approval.

Purchase Pre-Authorization Requests from Public Works: 2018 Superior Road Broom, Public
Works Shop Heating System, Caterpillar 315F Excavator

Matt Scrivner, Public Works Director

Eric Imes, Assistant Road Master

Board Minutes, August 22, 2018 Page 3 of §



2018 Superior Road Broom

Commissioner Doherty moved to approve the Purchase Pre-Authorization request from Public
Works for a 2018 Superior DT74J Broom from Pape Machinery in the amount of $61,600, and
authorize Chair Russel to sign on behalf of the County. Commissioner Lindsay seconded.
Unanimous approval.

Public Works Shop Heating System

Commissioner Lindsay moved to approve the Purchase Pre-Authorization request from Public
Works for an oil heating system for the Public Works Shop from NuEra in the amount of 38,810,
and authorize Chair Russell to sign on behalf of the County. Commissioner Doherty seconded.
Unanimous approval.

Caterpillar 315F Excavator

Mr. Scrivner explained the County owns a large excavator but the 315F is small enough to work
within just one lane of a road. Mr. Imes added bringing in the 315F will prolong the life of the
larger excavator.

Commissioner Lindsay moved to approve the Purchase Pre-Authorization request from Public
Works for a 2017 Caterpillar 315F Track Excavator from Western States in the amount of
$206,258.38, and authorize Chair Russell to sign on behalf of the County. Commissioner
Doherty seconded. Unanimous approval.

Department Reports

Road Report

Mr. Imes provided the Road Report for August 2018. He mentioned the Oregon Department of
Transportation Small City Allotment Program will receive more funding next year. Morrow
County Road Department does the road work for the County’s small communities and gets
reimbursed by funds from this program.

Correspondence

e Notice of regional meetings in Oregon to learn about the importance of maps and
geographic information to government entities

e Press release from Morrow County District Attorney Justin Nelson that Victim Assistant
Deona Seix received the 2018 Oregon District Attorneys Association Excellence in
Victim Advocacy Award. Ms. Seix joined the BOC meeting and Mr. Nelson took the
opportunity to list the reasons he put forth her nomination. The Board congratulated Ms.
Seix and gave her a round of applause.

Commissioner Reports
e Commissioner Lindsay said she appreciated the County staff who attended and provided
input at the Heppner Local Citizens/Business Community Meeting on August 20™. She
said the meeting was well attended and had to be moved from its original location to a
larger venue. It was good evidence of the County, community and City coming together

Board Minutes, August 22, 2018 Page 4 of 5



to talk about issues that need to be fixed. She said a committee was formed and some
actions plans will be developed.

Chair Russell said the Columbia River Enterprise Zone II Board met yesterday and
entered into a contract with Greg Sweek to be the Enterprise Zone Manager. Chair
Russell reported the Columbia Development Authority will meet next week to negotiate
with the representatives on the CDA from the Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla
Indian Reservation. The group needs to come to an agreement on the terms of the
transfer of the depot land in order to avoid BRAC (Base Realignment and Closure)
stepping in to dictate the terms.

Lunch Break: 11:30 am. Resumed: 1:05 p.m.

Business Items, continued

Public Health Department Triennial Review Findings

Sheree Smith, Public Health Director

Danna Drum, State Liaison, Oregon Health Authority (OHA)

Ms. Drum said Morrow County had an excellent review with very few compliance findings. She
went on to provide an overview of the following:

Roles and responsibilities of the Local Public Health Authority and its Governing Body
(Board of Commissioners)

OHA agreements with the County

Areas of Strength

Areas for Improvement (Fiscal — monitor fiscal compliance of Community Counseling
Solutions concerning the School Based Health Center. Immunizations — policy requiring
all immunizing staff complete at least one hour of immunization-related continuing
education annually; review patients on statewide recall list and update records and
statewide information system)

Morrow County and Public Health Modernization

Opportunities — meaning share Public Health successes, and increase coordination with
the Association of Oregon Counties, the Conference of Local Health Officials and OHA

Various discussions.

Adjourned: 1:45 p.m.

Board Minutes, August 22,2018 Page S of §



(For BOC Use)

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET ~ ltm#
Morrow County Board of Commissioners ‘ L{—C/
(Page 1 of 2) B

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Justin Nelson Phone Number (Ext): 9626
Department: County Counsel Requested Agenda Date: 9/05/2018

Short Title of Agenda Item:

(No acronyms please) Amended Order to Remove Dedication of a County Road

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[®] Order or Resolution Appointments
[] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[] 1st Reading [ ] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time:
[[] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

OO OO0

[] Contract/Agreement Other
I:] N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,0002 [ | Yes [H] No
Reviewed By:
Department Head Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
Lx///f /w/ ;J/\é' J’/A’ 9/ dmin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings
DATE”
Justin Nelson  8-20-2018 County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE
Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE

“*Allow | weLk for review (submit to d“ simultancously). W Ilen each office has notified the submitting

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.




AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

Amended Order to correct scriveners error. Prior order indicated that staff determined it was needed to
transfer subject property to the Port of Morrow through a Bargain and Sale Deed. Staff only determined
that a transfer of the subject property to the Port of Morrow was needed- no determination of type of
deed was mentioned. Actual transfer will occur through a Quitclaim Deed.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(SYMOTION(S):

Request placement on Consent Agenda.
Motion to Approve Amended Order Number OR-2018-7. Amended Order will supersede original order.

B Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 11/7/17



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FOR MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

) Amended
AN ORDER TO REMOVE DEDICATION OF A ) Order Number
COUNTY ROAD ) OR-2018-7

WHEREAS, ORS 203.035 authorizes Morrow County to exercise authority within the county
over matters of County concern; and

WHEREAS, in December 1985 the Morrow County Court did accept property from Joseph M.
Tatone and Alice M. Tatone via a Statutory Bargain and Sale Deed recorded on December 24, 1985, as
M-26022 with the purpose of the property to be for use as a road, and

WHEREAS, in December 1985 the Morrow County Court did adopt an Order recorded on
December 24, 1985, as M-26023 that dedicated the property acquired from Joseph M. Tatone and Alice
M. Tatone as M-26022 as a county road under the statutory framework found in Oregon Revised Statute
368; and

WHEREAS, the adjoining property, previously owned by Joseph and Alice Tatone, is now
owned by the Port of Morrow; and

WHEREAS, the Port of Morrow is seeking redevelopment of the property and relocation of the
unnamed road; and

WHEREAS, the Port of Morrow has requested a road vacation of the unnamed road subject to
the items recorded as M-26022 and M-26023; and

WHEREAS, the request from the Port of Morrow has been reviewed by County staff who have
determined that the most expeditious and appropriate approach to remove the previous dedication is to
transfer the subject property to the Port of Morrow and to adopt this Order OR-2018-7 to reverse the
Order recorded as M-26023.

Page 1 of 2 Order Number OR-2018-7



NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDERED THAT THE MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS REVERSES THE ORDER RECORDED AS M-26023 TO EFFECTIVELY
REMOVE THE DEDICATION OF THE ROAD DESCRIBED AS PART OF M-26023, EXHIBIT A,
WHICH INCLUDES BOTH A DESCRIPTION AND A MAP.

This ORDER shall be effective June 20, 2018 (Amended August 20, 2018),

ADOPTED BY THE MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS THIS 5% DAY OF
September 2018.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

Don Russell, Chair

Jim Doherty, Commissioner

Melissa Lindsay, Commissioner

Approve as to Form:

Morrow County Counsel

Page 2 of 2 Order Number OR-2018-7



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FOR MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

AN ORDER TO REMOVE DEDICATION OF A ) Order Number
COUNTY ROAD ) OR-2018-7

WHEREAS, ORS 203.035 authorizes Morrow County to exercise authority within the county
over matters of County concem; and

WHEREAS, in December 1985 the Morrow County Court did accept property from Joseph M.
Tatone and Alice M. Tatone via a Statutory Bargain and Sale Deed recorded on December 24, 1985, as
M-26022 with the purpose of the property to be for use as a road, and

WHEREAS, in December 1985 the Morrow County Court did adopt an Order recorded on
December 24, 1985, as M-26023 that dedicated the property acquired from Joseph M. Tatone and Alice
M. Tatone as M-26022 as a county road under the statutory framework found in Oregon Revised Statute

368; and

WHEREAS, the adjoining property, previously owned by Joseph and Alice Tatone, is now
owned by the Port of Morrow; and

WHEREAS, the Port of Morrow is seeking redevelopment of the property and relocation of the
unnamed road; and

WHEREAS, the Port of Morrow has requested a road vacation of the unnamed road subject to
the items recorded as M-26022 and M-26023; and

WHEREAS, the request from the Port of Morrow has been reviewed by County staff who have
determined that the most expeditious and appropriate approach to remove the previous dedication is to
transfer the subject property to the Port of Morrow via a Bargain and Sale Deed and to adopt this Order
OR-2018-7 to reverse the Order recorded as M-26023.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDERED THAT THE MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS REVERSES THE ORDER RECORDED AS M-26023 TO EFFECTIVELY
REMOVE THE DEDICATION OF THE ROAD DESCRIBED AS PART OF M-26023, EXHIBIT A,
WHICH INCLUDES BOTH A DESCRIPTION AND A MAP.

This ORDER shall be effective upon its adoption June 20, 2018.

Page 1 of 2 Order Number OR-2018-7




ADOPTED BY THE MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS THIS 20™ DAY
OF JUNE 2018.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

e Coiln

Don Russell, Chai

yd

[
ﬂ Jim Doherty, Commissjoner
/\"\p P~/ \a tﬁ«/\

Melissa Lindsay, Commissi
Approve as to Form:

P —t

Mo County Counsel
TSt WL
OSB 2 o7vYds

Page 2 of 2 Order Number OR-2018-7




AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET ~ ltem?#
Morrow County Board of Commissioners L_\_ d
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Matt Scrivner Phone Number (Ext): 541-989-9500
Department: Morrow County Public Works Requested Agenda Date: 09/05/2018

Short Title of Agenda Item: g 40nsi0n to Janitorial Contract

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[] Order or Resolution Appointments
[ ] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[ ] IstReading [ ] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
(] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time:
[ ] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

00 OO0

E] Contract/Agreement Other

I:I N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements

Contractor/Entity: Patriot Building & Grounds

Contractor/Entity Address: 32396 E Punkin Center Rd.

Effective Dates — From: 9.5.2018 Through: 9/27/2020

Total Contract Amount: 92 928 Yearly Budget Line:101121.5.20.3464

Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [H Yes [] No

-
Reviewed By 2
- ff—-/ﬁ'd"""_"“_ﬁ 82718 Department Head Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
/ /e ,,4//9 Qié // $Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
/ P""- e 5?“‘)3“30*'8‘1 Email / County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
okl alif
N 1 Z?/ / Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
pdre items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE = \Jlow I week for review (submit to all simultancously). When each office has notilied the submitting
deparouent of approval. then submit the reguest to the BOC lor placement on the avewda

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred) Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.




AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

9/20/2017 A contract for the Janitorial was signed for one year with optional renewals. With the year
coming up we would like to extend this contract. A review committee consisting of Kate Knop, Darrell
Green, Matt Scrivner, Bobbi Childers and Sandi Pointer agreed they are doing an acceptable job with
the cleaning of all the facilities for the entire County and agree at this time it would be beneficial to
extend this contract for an additional two years.

The commibe . teduced Hhe 3 0F dag ¢ o Cleaning Rrpmn 3 +o
2, aX e Backho (o e w bu'\\oth\s, Oy cost prepcn{ Rroe $ (100,00
to $1235.00 gec moatia
The prce fovr Hee morrow Cocnd Public Wotles ¢ L8ue and shoy
inereanged Crinme €370.67 1o St'G}Z_,(pCOC.,Lc_ bo 4he pew adoli bion
Yo he ofCice.
Vo other price eluwges

2.FISCAL IMPACT:  A/ef 5‘<V€V\§§ o{fi?gﬁ,oz per mmdtn o+ $308.2¢
pey 85&(‘

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(SYMOTION(S):

Public Works recommends the BOC to sign the extension to the current Contractor between Patriot
Building and Grounds Maintenance and Morrow County to continue the janitorial services they provide
for every County building.

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 11/7/17



MORROW COUNTY
JANITORIAL SERVICES CONTRACT

This agreement made as of September 20, 2017, by and between Morrow County, a
political subdivision of the State of Oregon, (County), and Patriot Building & Grounds
Maintenance (Contractor);

WITNESSETH;

That whereas, County requires the performance of janitorial services to maintain proper
upkeep and sanitation of County facilities located in Morrow County; and

Whereas, County does not have sufficient personnel currently on staff to perform such
duties; and

Whereas, Contractor submitted the acceptable bid offered in response to County’s
advertised request for bids, which bid of Contractor was accepted;

Whereas, Contractor is in the business of performing such janitorial services for various
clients;

NOW THEREFORE, the parties are agreed upon the following terms and conditions;

1. Contractor will perform janitorial and maintenance services, as herein described,
at the following locations:

a) Morrow County Courthouse, 100 S. Court St., Heppner, Oregon:
Four Visits a week.

b) Morrow County Upper/Lower Bartholomew Building, 110 N.
Court, Heppner. Two Visits a week.

¢) Morrow County Lexington Airport, 65820 Airport Rd., Lexington,
Oregon: Once a week

d) Morrow County Sherriff Office, 325 Willow View Dr., Heppner,
Oregon: Three Visits a week, (Monday, Wednesday, Friday)

¢) Morrow County Emergency Management Office, 325 Willow View
Dr., Heppner, Oregon: Twice a week

f) Morrow County Public Works Office and Shop, 365 West Hwy 74,
Lexington, Oregon: Once weekly

g) Morrow County Sherriff Office, 501 Columbia Ave. NE, Boardman,
Oregon: Once a week

h) Morrow County Health Department Building, 101 Boardman Ave.
NW, Boardman, Oregon: Twice a week

tanitorial Contract - Patrigt - 2017 1



1) Morrow County Annex, 205 NE Third St., Irrigon, Oregon: Twice a
week.

j) Morrow County Emergency Management, 205 NE Third St.,
[rrigon, Oregon: Once a week.

2. County shall pay to Contractor the following in consideration of Contractor’s
performance hereof, upon submission by Contractor of a billing in proper form:

a. Morrow County Courthouse, Heppner- $2,343.67 per Month, 4 visits
per week

b. Morrow County Upper/Lower Bartholomew Building, Heppner-
$1,235.00 per Month, 2 visits per week

c. Morrow County Lexington Airport, Lexington- $116.67 per Month,
lvisit per week

d. Morrow County Sheriff Office, Emergency
Management Heppner- $1764.00 per Month, 3 visits per-week

e. Morrow County Public Works Office and Shop,-Lexington- $592.65
per Month, 1 visit per week

f. Morrow County Sheriff Office, Boardman- $116.67 per Month, 1visit
per week

g. Morrow County Health Department Building , Boardman- $661.67 per
Month, 2 visits per week

h. Morrow County Annex, Irrigon- $327.00 per Month, 2 visits per week

i. Morrow County Emergency management, Irrigon- $111.67 per Month,
lvisit per week

3. Contractor shall comply with the following performance standards, instructions,
and guidelines:

GENERAL CLEANING

A. All Community waste paper shall be gathered, the Community waste paper
baskets emptied, and clean liners installed in the baskets; Liners are supplied
by the County.

B. All paper and/or debris shall be gathered from the floor space in hallways,
entrances and restrooms; Papers on the floor in offices will be placed on the
nearest desk;

C. Liners shall be used to aid in trash disposal and to keep waste baskets clean;
broken liners shall be replaced and soiled waste baskets washed; damaged or
excessively soiled baskets shall be replace by County;

D. Counters and file cabinets shall be dusted; dusting will be done with standard

dusting implements using dust collecting and or attracting sprays, or, where
feasible, with a clean damp cloth; NO books, files, papers, or other items of

Janitorial Contract - Patriot - 2017 2



office use shall be moved or removed; dusting shall be done without
disturbing such objects; high partitions, ledges and moldings shall also be
dusted, and this dusting may be done with a clean damp cloth;

E. Drinking fountains shall be cleaned using a clean cloth or sponge around the
drinking area. Standard cleaners will be used along the sides, base or stained
fixtures on an “as needed” basis;

F. Walls and ceilings shall be dusted with dust mops or wands with dust
attracting applications; walls and ceilings shall not be cleaned with a cloth or
sponge unless heavily soiled as the result of streaking or staining;

G. Interior windows shall be washed, as needed.

H. Window blinds shall be thoroughly cleaned of dust or stains; Contractor may
remove blinds for washing where feasible;

I. Storage areas shall be kept neat and tidy.
FLOORS

A. All non-carpeted floors, including, but not limited to bathrooms, entrances, or
hallways, shall be damp-mopped; the mop used shall be kept clean and free of
odor and shall not be wet or moist; mop strings shall be removed; streaking
along walls, doors, or baseboards shall be immediately cleaned;

B. All carpeted floors shall be vacuumed; vacuuming shall follow all other
dusting and room cleaning operations; vacuum equipment power type shall
conform to standard commercial janitorial specifications; vacuuming shall
extend at least six inches under desks and completely under open tables;
Contractor shall move furniture or wastebaskets prior to vacuuming and shall
replace according to usual office arrangement;

OFFICES

A. All tables, chairs, and other office furniture shall be dusted in accordance with
the dusting specifications set forth above;

B. Office furniture shall be returned to its usual arrangement, whether moved by
Contractor for cleaning purposes, or by others;

RESTROOMS
A. Restroom fixtures and fittings shall be cleaned using standard commercial or
household non-abrasive cleaners; attention shall be given to the underside of
fixture edges where grime and soap deposits accumulate; the Public Works
Management Assistant shall be notified immediately if fixtures or fittings are

Janitorial Contract - Patriot - 2017 3



found to be damaged or soiled beyond cleaning ability; fixtures and fittings
include, but are not limited to, sink faucets, spouts, drains, under drains (if
chromed or polished metal), urinal faucets, pipes (chromed or polished
metal),toilet handles, soap dispensers and vanity fittings;

B. Restroom dispensers shall be cleaned and refilled; County supplies the soap
for dispensers. Hand towels, toilet paper and seat covers are supplied by the
County.

C. Restroom walls, partitions and doors shall be spot washed as necessary;
disinfectants shall be used around urinals and toilets;

D. Restroom mirrors shall be cleaned using standard commercial or household
products with a clean cloth or paper;

E. Toilet bowls and urinals shall be disinfected, sanitized and deodorized; urinal
screens shall be replaced;

4. The Contractor shall at all times employ sufficient skilled labor in accordance
with Federal, State, and Local labor laws; and the proper equipment for
completing the required tasks in the manner and time required by the Contract.
All equipment that is to be used shall be of sufficient size and in such mechanical
condition as to produce a satisfactory quality of work.

5. The Contractor will supervise and direct all work. The Contractor will be solely
responsible for the means, methods, and safety practices of the employees,
subcontractors, techniques, sequences, and procedures when performing work.
The Contractor will employ and maintain on the work site a qualified working
Supervisor who shall have been designated in writing by the Contractor as the
Contractors’ representative. The Supervisor shall have full authority to act on the
behalf of the Contractor and all communications given to the Supervisor shall be
binding as if given to the Contractor. The Supervisor shall be present on site at all
times as required to perform adequate supervision and coordination of the work.

6. Smoking shall not be permitted in any County building or property except in a
designed smoking area.

7. The Morrow County Public Works Management Assistant is County’s
representative herein, and is responsible for the administration and supervision of
this contract on County’s behalf; the office of said Public Works Management
Assistant is located at the Public works office. 365 W. Hwy 74, Lexington, OR
97839. 541-989-9500.

8. The term “as directed”, as used herein, shall mean at the direction of the review

panel, Management Assistant Public Works, Public Works Director, County
Clerk, Morrow Administrator and the M.C. Finance Director. The term “as

Janitorial Contract - Patriot - 2017 4



needed”, as used herein, shall mean as within the discretion of the Contractor,
subject to reasonable request from County.

9. Contract period shall be for a period of one (1) year, beginning Scptember 6,
2017 and ending September 6, 2018, with an option of renewal at that time.
Contractor and County agree to a performance review at six (6) months.

10. The parties intend that this contract shall not be subcontracted, and that this
contract shall operate as an agreement with an independent contractor as that term
is defined in Oregon Revised Statutes Chapter 656. Contractor shall indemnify
and hold County harmless in the event of any fine, penalty, or assessment is
imposed upon County by reason of application or said ORS Chapter.

11. Contractor shall provide insurance if required by State law.

12. Contractor shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, regulations, executive
orders and ordinances applicable to the Work under this Contract. Without limiting
the generality of the foregoing, Contractor expressly agrees to comply with: (i)
Title VI of Civil Rights Act of 1964; (ii) Section V of the Rehabilitation Act of
1973; (iii) the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and ORS 659.425; (iv) all
regulations and administrative rules established pursuant to the foregoing laws; and
(v) all other applicable requirements of federal and state civil rights and
rehabilitation statutes, rules and regulations. County’s performance under this
Contract is conditioned upon Contractor’s compliance with the provisions of ORS
279.312,279.314, 279.316, 279.320, and 279.555, which are incorporated by
reference herein.

13. In the event of suit or action to enforce the terms of this agreement, or any of
them, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its costs, including
reasonable attorney’s fees, at trial or upon any appeal therefrom.

14. Personnel

a. Personnel employed by the Contractor shall be competent, trustworthy and
properly trained for the work requirements.

b. When in the opinion of the County, an employee does not constitute a
satisfactory security risk, his/her employment on the contract will be
denied.

c. As some buildings require a back ground check and clearance in order for
Contractor to enter those building to perform the above described duties,
this contract is contingent on Contractor passing and maintaining a back
ground check through the Morrow County Sheriff’s Office. The
Contractor will provide a list of employees to the City and individuals will
undergo a background check before the commencement of their duties.

d. All personnel shall be in good health and free of contagious diseases.
Contractor shall not allow any person(s) under the influence of alcohol or

Janitorial Contract - Patriot - 2017 5



drugs on the premises or in the building. Neither shall the Contractor
allow the use or presence of alcohol or drugs on the premises or in the
building.

e. No person(s) shall be employed for this work that is found to be
incompetent, disorderly, and troublesome, under the influence of alcohol
or drugs, which fails or otherwise refuses to perform the work properly
and acceptably, or is otherwise objectionable. Any person found to be
objectionable shall be discharged immediately and not reemployed on this
work.

f. Employees of the Contractor shall not be assisted nor accompanied by any
individual that is not an employee of the Contractor, while performing
duties related to the contract. This includes friends, children and/or other
relatives. Employees of the Contractor that violate this stipulation shall be
deemed objectionable to the County and shall not be allowed to work in
County facilities.

8. The Contractor shall direct their employees against the unauthorized
reading and disclosing of materials and documents available in the
facilities of the County and against unauthorized use of County and
personal property, such as: telephones, radios, copy machines, computers,
terminals, fax machines, calculators, etc., which may be in any of the
County facilities. The Contractor shall be responsible to see that
Contractor’s employees do not disturb papers on desks, tables, or cabinets,
and do not open desk drawers or cabinets. Found item(s) shall be turned in
at the end of each shift to the Contractor’s supervisor.

15. Either party may terminate this agreement by providing 30 days written notice to
the other party.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date first mentioned
above.

CONTRACTOR

Patriot Building & Grounds Maintenance, Rob Cox

7

Title: Lawelf

Date: ?//3//20/7
Phone number: S ¥/ -~S56/ - /P&

Janitorial Contract - Patriot - 2017 6



OUNTY

MORROW COUNTY BOARD COMMISSIONERS

Date: 7 QQ’I 7

ATTEST \L/

T iotoi W Ok v B /\'{_&,\.ﬁ. :,\{\_,J/\ ;

R B R Y bioogn, Melissa Lindsay, Chair
County Clerk v B

N N "
APPROVED AS TO FORM: Don Ryssell, Commissioner
/ i / S
|

County Counsel /
Cicunre ST Tovls, oip Fosyrr

Janitorial Contract - Patriot - 2017

Jim Doherty, Commissioner



From: Justin Nelson

To: Sandra Pointer

Cc: Matt Scrivner

Subject: RE: Update on Janitorial Contract

Date: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 7:02:29 PM

Attachments: 2018 Extension of Contract.docx

Attached is an Extension of Contract. This would extend the contract for 2 years. We can change it
to just 1 year (or even less) if you would like.

When you submit the packet to the BoC, please include the original contract also.

-Justin

Justin W. Nelson

Morrow County District Attorney
Morrow County Counsel

100 S. Court St.

P.O. Box 664

Heppner, OR 97836

Office: (541) 676-5626

Fax: (541) 676-5660

Email: |

From: Sandra Pointer

Sent: Wednesday, August 15; 2018 4:00 PM

To: Justin Nelson <jnelson@co.morrow.or.us>
Cc: Matt Scrivner <mscrivner@co.morrow.or.us>
Subject: FW: Update on Janitorial Contract

Justin,
I will need to get this contract extended if at all possible, please let me know what you

need from me?

From: Sandra Pointer
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 7:19 AM

To: Justin Nelson <jnelson@co. maorrow.or.us>
Subject: FW: Update on Janitorial Contract

Justin,
I will need to get a year extension to this contract. If there is something we need to do
please let me know. | am assuming will need to be passed by BOC correct?



Extension of Contract

THIS EXTENSION OF CONTRACT (“Extension”) is made this 5th day of September, 2018,
for the purpose of extending the contract known as the Morrow County Janitorial Services
Contract dated September 20, 2017, (“Original Contract”) between Patriot Building & Grounds
Maintenance and Morrow County (the “Parties™).

1. The Parties agree to extend the Original Contract for an additional period, which will
begin immediately upon the expiration of the original time period and will end on

September 27, 2020.

2. This Extension binds and benefits both Parties and any successors or assigns. This
document, including the attached Original Contract, is the entire agreement between the

Parties.

All other terms and conditions of the Original Contract remain unchanged.

CONTRACTOR

Robert T. Cox/

Title: Owner

APPROVED AS TO FORM

County Counsel

Date: August 27, 2018

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

Don Russell, Chair

Jim Doherty, Commissioner

Melissa Lindsay, Commissioner



(For BOC Use)

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET ltem #
Morrow County Board of Commissioners 1_% e
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: John A. Bowles Phone Number (Ext): 5102
Department: Morrow County Sheriff's Office Requested Agenda Date: 08-31-2018

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[] Order or Resolution Appointments
[ ] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[ ] 1stReading [ ] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time:
[ ] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization
O Contract/Agreement Other

L0 OO0

I:l N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity: Umatilla County Sheriff's Office/ Morrow County Sheriff's Office

Contractor/Entity Address: 4700 NW Pioneer Pl, Pendleton, OR. 97801
Effective Dates — From: July 1, 2018 Through: June 30, 2019

Total Contract Amount: $430 700.00 Budget Line:101-113-5-20-2431
Does the contract amount exceed $5,0002 [H] Yes [_] No

Reviewed By:
Department Head Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
////g;//>>2,&:1éﬂff/ /Y Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
/ \- Y ”XJ(SCT\ meeting of - Al / County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
) DATE @a
K i{.v\oﬂ m{v:hnu of %- 3:]/ Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
patg’ items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE  #\llgw 1 week for review (submit to all simultancously), When each office has notified the submitting
department of gporovul. then submit the request to the BOC lor placement on the aoendy

N Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred) Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once thls form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

Morrow County Sheriff Matlack and Umatilla County Sheriff Rowan have been working with Morrow and
Umatilla County Counsel on a jail contract for months. Sheriff Matlack will not be available on
September 5, 2018 to speak on this contract, so | will be attending in his absence.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

The contracted price for 20 jail beds per year is $430,700.00 and will be payed out of the General Fund,
Sheriff's Office Budget Line # 101-113-5-20-2431.

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)YMOTION(S):
Motion to approve and sign the Jail Use Agreement for fiscal year 2018/19.

B Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 11/7/17



JAIL USE AGREEMENT
1.0 DATE
The date of this agreement is July 1, 2018.
2.0 PARTIES
This agreement is made between UMATILLA COUNTY, and MORROW COUNTY.
3.0 TERM
3.1 This agreement shall take effect on July 1, 2018.

3.2 The agreement shall renew on a fiscal year basis, July 1 to June 30, until terminated by
either party as provided in this agreement.

3.3 Either party may terminate the agreement on written notice to the other party at least 90
days prior to the renewal date of July 1 of any year.

3.4 The rate per prisoner will be increased by $1 per bed each July 1 to June 30 period after
the initial year of this contract to have the rate be consistent with the rate charged to other entities.
This does not preclude re-negotiation of rates between the parties.

4.0 PURPOSE

To set forth the terms and conditions under which Umatilla County may provide available
jail space to Morrow County from the effective date of this agreement, July 1, 2018.

5.0 CONSIDERATION

The stated consideration for this agreement is the mutual promises and performance of the
parties in accordance with the terms and conditions specified herein.

6.0 UMATILLA COUNTY AGREES THAT:

6.1 Subject to terms and conditions contained herein, Morrow County may use the jail
facility operated by Umatilla County for the incarceration of Morrow County's prisoners.

6.2 Umatilla County will supervise and otherwise properly care for Morrow County's
prisoners incarcerated in the jail.

JAIL USE AGREEMENT - Page 1 of 5



6.3 Umatilla County will provide to Morrow County on a daily basis a list of Morrow
County’s prisoner that are incarcerated in the jail.

6.4 Umatilla County will have 20 daily beds available for Morrow County inmates, if needed
by Morrow County. Umatilla County will allow additional inmates if space is available in the
Umatilla County Jail. Space for Morrow County prisoners in addition to the reserved spaces is
solely within the discretion of the Umatilla County Sheriff.

7.0  MORROW COUNTY AGREES THAT:

7.1 Morrow County will pay Umatilla County the sum of $59 per day for each prisoner
lodged for the first thirty-six hours, or any portion thereof that the County prisoner is incarcerated.
Any time after the first thirty six hours will be billed as a prisoner day. Space for Morrow County
prisoners in addition to the reserved spaces is subject to availability within the jail and is solely
within the discretion of the Umatilla County Sheriff.

7.2 Morrow County will pay to Umatilla County the sum of $430,700.00 to reserve at all
times in the Umatilla County Jail the 20 daily beds for the year to house County prisoners for the
period from the date of this contract through June 30, 2019.

7.3 Morrow County shall receive an invoice from Umatilla County each month listing the
number of inmate days charged to Morrow County. For any beds in excess of 20, Morrow County
will pay the invoice within 15 days of receiving the invoice. If the amount of beds used is less than
the 20 daily beds, Morrow County will receive a credit for such amounts.

7.4 Payment will be made in quarterly installments of $107,675 on or before the 10th day of
the first month of each quarter, to reserve these beds during fiscal year 2018-2019.

7.5 If aprisoner is sentenced in Umatilla County or Morrow County and has pending charges
in the other county, the sentencing agency will be responsible for the lodging. Ifthe subject prisoner
is sentenced in both counties running concurrent, the lodging will be split equally between the two
counties.

7.6 Morrow County will present to Umatilla County only those prisoners who do not require
special housing. Prisoners presented to Umatilla County shall be eligible for housing in the general
jail population.

7.7 Morrow County will pay all outside medical expenses which might accrue for any
Morrow County prisoner while that prisoner is in the custody of Umatilla County. Medical expenses
include, but are not limited to, expenses for doctors, medicine, ambulance, hospitalization, surgical,
or dental treatment, and psychiatric or psychological evaluation, treatment or care rendered by
professionals outside of the Umatilla County Jail who are not regular jail staff, and for which
Umatilla County is billed.

JAIL USE AGREEMENT - Page 2 of 5



7.8 When Umatilla County determines that a Morrow County prisoner is in need of medical
attention, Umatilla County will, if possible, notify the Morrow County Sheriff's Office of the need
for medical attention in order to give Morrow County the opportunity to arrange for necessary
medical attention. Inthe event of an emergency, Umatilla County shall have the authority to arrange
for medical attention for Morrow County's prisoners at Morrow County's expense. Morrow County
will provide guards for any medical problem requiring any inmate to stay outside the jail facility over
12 hours.

7.9 Morrow County will assume full responsibility for presenting and transporting its county
prisoners to all court proceedings and appearances and will provide for timely discharge of all its
prisoners when ordered by a court. Morrow County will arrange for the prompt arraignment and
disposition of all of its prisoners on all charges, including contempt of court. Transportation of
prisoner after release will be at the discretion of Morrow County.

7.10 A prisoner who has been arrested by Morrow County and has been recogged or released
on Morrow County charges, but still has other agency holds, including INS, will not be in a Morrow
County bed, excluding fugitive prisoners.

8.0 THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

8.1 The parties specifically agree that prisoners arrested by Morrow County with charges
originating outside the State of Oregon, will be housed in Umatilla County Jail. Extradition
hearings, however, will be the responsibility of the Morrow County Sheriff's Office.

8.2 If the number of prisoners that may be incarcerated is limited by statute, administrative
or judicial decision, Morrow County will retain its right to utilized the 20 beds per day referred to
above.

8.3 If, however, the Umatilla County Jail is for any reason closed, either temporarily or
permanently, Morrow County will be refunded that portion of the advance payment made to
guarantee space for the prisoners on a per diem basis, for the months and days that the jail is closed
and County is unable to utilize the prisoner spaces.

8.4 Umatilla County reserves the right to leave to the Umatilla County Sheriff the
determination of maximum capacity allowable in the Umatilla County Jail.

8.5 The Umatilla County Sheriff may refuse to lodge any prisoner who, in the exercise of
the Sheriff's best judgment, is deemed inappropriate in the Umatilla County Jail.

8.6 Morrow County shall be given at least twelve hours notice when possible prior to the
release of a Morrow County prisoner to provide Morrow County time to find an alternative facility.

JAIL USE AGREEMENT - Page 3 of 5



9.0 INDEMNIFICATION

9.1 To the extent permitted by Article XI, section 7 of the Oregon Constitution and by the
Oregon Tort Claims Act (ORS 30.260 through 30.300), Umatilla County shall indemnify, within the
limits of and subject to the restrictions in the Oregon Tort Claims Act, Morrow County against
liability for personal injury or damage to life or property arising from Umatilla County’s activity
under this Agreement; provided however, that Umatilla County shall not be required to indemnify
Morrow County for any such liability arising out of the wrongful acts of Morrow County, its officers,
employees or agents.

9.2 To the extent permitted by Article XI, section 7 of the Oregon Constitution and by the
Oregon Tort Claims Act (ORS 30.260 through 30.300), Morrow County shall indemnify, within the
limits of and subject to the restrictions in the Oregon Tort Claims Act, Umatilla County against
liability for personal injury or damage to life or property arising from Morrow County’s activity
under this Agreement; provided however, that Morrow County shall not be required to indemnify
Umatilla County for any such liability arising out of the wrongful acts of Umatilla County, its
officers, employees or agents.

10.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

If any dispute should arise concerning this contract, the parties agree to make a good faith
effort to resolve the dispute before filing any action or suit. If an action or suit is filed, it shall be
filed in the Circuit Court of Oregon in Umatilla County. Each party to such an action or suit shall
pay its own attorney's fees and costs.

11.0 TERMINATION

This contract and any future renewals thereof are subject to the availability of funds
appropriated for this specific purpose through the annual local budget process. If funds are not
appropriated, the county may terminate this contract on 90 days written noticed to the other party.

12.0 AGREEMENT FORM

12.1 This instrument contains the entire agreement between the parties and no statements
made by any party hereto or agent thereof not contained in this agreement shall be valid or binding.

12.2 This contract may not be enlarged, modified, or altered except in writing, signed and
dated by the parties and attached hereto.

12.3 This agreement revokes or supersedes any previous jail lodging agreement between
Morrow County and Umatilla County.

JAIL USE AGREEMENT - Page 4 of 5



The parties have signed this agreement as of the date first above written.

Morrow County, Oregon Umatilla County, Oregon
Byﬁfi». 22l U/ W 2ild fbé By /)(/’Z
Sheriff S-d0-/¢  Shkiff |V

By Byc% (\\M

Don Russell, Chair Chair

By

Jim Doherty, Commissioner issioner

By

Melissa Lindsay, Commissioner

Approved as to form:
County Counsel

SUTTTTTTI

JAIL USE AGREEMENT - Page 5 of 5



Tt # 5.

TREASURER

100 Court Street Gayle L. Gutierrez
P.0O. Box 37

Heppner, Oregon 97836

Phone: 541-676-5630 « Fax: 541-676-5631

E-mall: ggutlerrez@co.morrow.or.us

eptember 5, 2018

To: Morrow County Board of Commissioners
From: Gayle L. Gutierrez, Morrow County Treasurer

Re: Treasurer’s Monthly Financial Statements as per ORS 208.090

The first two and a half pages of the Pooled Cash Report will tell you the cash amount in each individual
fund.

On the third page of the Pooled Cash Report please note the amounts of actual cash on hand and what
institutions that they are deposited in.

The interest rate for the Local Government Investment Pool is 2.10%.
The interest rate for the Bank of Eastern Oregon is .05%.

The interest rate for Community Bank is .02%.

Outstanding checks as of June 30, 2018 total is $707,416,41.

On the investment front, | purchased a non-eallable 14 moﬂnth bond with a yield of 2.520071 using the
funds from the Finley Buttes Closure Fund. The yield should be approximately $28,000.00.



8-31-2018 10:56 AM

MORROW COUNTY,
POOLED CASH REPORT (FUND 999)

AS OF: JULY 31S8T, 2018

OREGON

PAGE:

1

BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT

FUND ACCOUNTH ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE
CLAIM ON CASH
101-100-1-10-1500 GENERAL FC W/TREASURER 5,248,159.95 ( 1,351,194.71) 3,896,965.24
200-100-1-10-1500 HERITAGE TRAIL FC W/TREAS 17,483.37 |( 183.20) 17,300.17
201-100-1-10-1500 ROAD EQUIP FC W/TREASURER 377,314.41 | 94,824.32) 282,490.09
202-100-1-10-1500 ROAD FC W/TREASURER 2,427,946.02 ( 528,729.83) 1,899,216.19
203-100-1-10-1500 FINLEY BUTTES FC W/TREASURER 227,913.98 32,126.75 260,040.73
204-100-1-10-1500 YOUTH/CHILD FC/TREASURER 66,157.92 0.00 66,157.92
205-100-1-10-1500 AIRPORT FC W/TREASURER 215,769.43 |( 19,956.03) 195,813.40
206-100-1-10-1500 LAW LIBRARY FC W/TREASURER 32,063.79 60.80 32,124.59
207-100-1-10-1500 911 FC W/TREASURER 140,484.12 54,419.76 194,903.88
208-100-1-10-1500 SURVEYOR PRES FC/TREASURER 205,357.87 1,378.21 206,736.08
209-100-1-10-1500 CSEPE FC W/TREASURER 0.00 0.00 0.00
210-100-1-10-1500 FINLEY BUTTES LIC. FC W/TREAS 360,759.20 121,327.65 482,086.85
211-100-1-10-1500 MCSD CO SCHOOL FC W/TREAS 186.67 | 117.45) 69.22
212-100-1-10-1500 ISD COMMON SCH FC W/TREASURER 18,14 | 11.40) 6.74
214-100-1-10-1500 FAIR FC W/TREASURER 164,081,57 | 7,923.14) 156,158.43
215-100-1-10-1500 COMP EQUIP FC W/TREASURER 29,557.07 56.05 29,613.12
216-100-1-10-1500 STF FC W/TREASURER 36,961.88 9,215.42 46,177.30
217-100-1-10-1500 PROGRAMMING RES FC W/TREASURER 69,914,85 132.57 70,047 .42
218-100-1-10-1500 ENFORCEMENT FC W/TREAS 22,694,086 43.03 22,737.09
219-100-1-10-1500 VIDEO LOTTERY FC W/TREAS 66,421,15 | 9,877.72) 56,543.43
220-100-1-10-1500 VICTIM/WITNESS FC W/TREAS 16,314.11 { 8,508.35) 7,805.76
222-100-1-10-1500 WILLOW CREEK FEES FC W/TREAS 34,876.70 66.13 34,942.83
223-100-1-10-1500 CAMI GRANT FC W/TREAS 35,240.07 | 3,537.39) 31,702.68
224-100-1-10-1500 WEED EQUIP RES. FC W/TREAS 5,233.86 9.92 5,243.78
225-100-1-10-1500 STF VEHICLE FC W/TREAS 138,234.82 262.12 138,496.94
226-100-1-10-1500 FAIR ROOF FC W/TREAS 17,806.09 33.76 17,839.85
227-100-1-10-1500 HEPPNER ADMIN BLDG FC W/TREAS 56,907.60 107.91 57,015.51
228-100-1-10-1500 SAFETY COMMITTEE FC W/TREAS 20,706.78 39.26 20,746.04
229-100-1-10-1500 BLEACHER RESERVE FC #W/TREAS 26,391.68 | 14,357.19) 12,034.45
230-100-1-10-1500 RODEO FC W/TREAS 46,354.23 | 260.73) 46,093.50
231-100-1-10-1500 JUSTICE COURT FC W/TREAS 63,661,15 15,330.32 78,991.47
233-100-1-10-1500 CLERKS RECORD FC W/TREARS 17,677,336 181.13 17,858.49
234-100-1-10-1500 DUII IMPACT FC W/TREAS 27,445,39 1.96 27,447.35
236-100-1-10-1500 FAIR IMPROV. FUND FC W/TREAS 5,628,639 10.67 5,639.36
237-100-1-10-1500 BUILDING PERMIT FC W/TREAS 638,257.17 38,912.46 677,169.63
238-100-1-10-1500 PARK FC W/TREAS 387,341.03 { 15,650.09) 371,690.94
240-100-1-10-1500 EQUITY FC W/TREAS 85,431.12 | 1,838.74) 83,592.38
241-100-1-10-1500 BUILDING RESERVE FC W/TREAS 218,893.73 415.07 219,308.80
243-100-1-10-1500 LIQUOR CONTROL FC W/TREAS 627.46 1.57 829.03
245-100-1-10-1500 WPF FC W/TREASURER 11,257.73 0.00 11,257.73
321-100-1-10-1500 FOREST SERVICE ¥C W/TREAS 60,802.56 115.29 60,917.85
322-100-1-10-1500 COURT SECURITY FC W/TREAS 138,798.98 877.91 139,676.89
500-100-1-10-1500 ECHO WINDS FC W/TREAS 1,998.17 3.79 2,001.96
501-100-1-10-1500 SHEPHERDS FLAT FC W/TREAS 280.23 0.53 280.76
502-100-1-10-1500 MO CO ENTERPRIZE ZO FC W/TREAS 0.00 0.00 0.00
504-100-1-10-1500 STO FC W/TREAS 33,608.74 | 3,340.861) 30,268.13
505-100-1-10-1500 IONE/LEX CEM-IRRIG FC W/TREAS 10,819.30 20.52 10,839.82
510-100-1-10-1500 P & P FC W/TREAS 313,361.29 73,564.56 386,925.85

IONE SD B & I FC W/TREAS 1,463.52 ( 876.33) 587.19

514-100-1-10-1500



8-31-2018 10:56 AM MORROW COUNTY, OREGON PAGE: 2

POOLED CASH REPORT (FUND 999)

AS OF:

JULY 31S8T, 2018

BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT

FUND ACCOUNTH ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE

515-100-1-10-1500 BOARDMN URB REN FC W/TREAS 379,91 ( 236.06) 143.85
516-100-1-10-1500 RADIO DIST FC W/TREAS 2,402.67 { 1,469.47) 533.20
519-100-1-10-1500 WEST BOARDMN URA FC W/TREAS 312,59 ( 202.78) 109.81
521-100-1-10-1500 PGE CARTY FC W/TREAS 745.84 1.41 747.25
617-100-1-10-1500 MO CO HEALTH DIST FC W/TREAS 12,761,82 { 7,801.39) 4,960.43
616-100-1-10-1500 IRRIGON SEWER FC W/TREAS 0.00 0.00 0.00
619-100-1-10-1500 WEST EXTENSION FC W/TREAS 0.00 0.00 0.00
620-100-1-10~1500 BLACK MNT FC W/TREAS 0.04 0.00 0.04
621-100-1-10-1500 CITY OF BOARDMAN B & I FC W/TR 3,186.91 ( 1,901.06) 1,285.85
622-100-1-10-1500 CITY OF HEPPNER B & I FC W/TRE 0.25 0.00 0.25
623-100-1-10-1500 CITY OF IRRIGON B & I FC W/TRE 1,651.73 { 995.44) 656.29
624-100-1-10-1500 CITY OF LEXINGTON B & I FC W/T 1,530.31 40.88 1,571.19
625-100-1-10-1500 BOARDMAN PARK & REC B & I 0.00 0.00 0.00
626-100-1-10-1500 MAN. STRUCTURE OMBUDSMAN 39.68 ( 24.88) 14.80
628-100-1-10-1500 WILLOW CREEK PARK B & I FC W/T 3,206.62 54.74 3,261.36
629-100-1-10-1500 PORT OF MORROW B & I FC W/TREA 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
630-100-1-10-1500 PORT OF MORROW FC W/TREAS 1,189.49 ( 726.28) 463.21
631-100-1-10-1500 CITY OF BOARDMAN FC W/TREAS 13,642.66 ( 8,255.06) 5,387.60
632-100-1-10-1500 CITY OF HEPPNER FC W/TREAS 2,879.20 { 1,759.58) 1,119.62
633-100-1-10-1500 CITY OF IONE FC W/TREAS 456,75 | 278.84) 177.91
634-100-1-10-1500 CITY OF IRRIGON FC W/TREAS 1,411.59 { 860.08) 551.51
635-100-1-10-1500 CITY OF LEXINGTON FC W/TREAS 274,49 ( 166.79) 107.70
636-100-1-10-1500 BOARDMAN RFPD FC W/TREAS 7.768.98 { 4,743.47) 3,025.51
638-100-1-10-1500 HEPPNER RFPD FC W/TREAS 438.85 ( 267.62) 171.23
639-100-1-10-1500 IRRIGON RFPD FC W/TREAS 821.25 ¢ 500.25) 321.00
640-100-1-10-1500 IONE RFPD FC W/TREAS 543,499,33 ( 5,726,51) 537,772.82
641-100-1-10-1500 § GILLIAM RFPD FC W/TREAS 113,41 ( 113.06) 0.35
642-100-1-10-1500 BOARDMAN CEMETERY FC W/TREAS 176,91 ( 109.22) 67.69
643-100-1-10-1500 HEPPNER CEMETERY FC W/TREAS 369,20 | 225.12) 144.08
644-100-1-10-1500 IONE-LEX CEMETERY FC W/TREAS 91,930,09 ¢ 14,634.43) 77,295.66
645-100-1-10-1500 IRRIGON CEMETERY FC W/TREAS 154,58 { 94,90) 59.68
646-100-1-10-1500 WILLOW CREEK PARK FC W/TREAS 1,084,30 ( 662,21) 422,09
647-100-1-10-1500 BOARDMAN PARK FC W/TREAS 1,867.65 1,153.01) 714.64
648-100-1-10-1500 IRRIGON PARK FC W/TREAS 618.27 ( 377.18) 241.09
649-100-1-10-1500 BOARDMAN PK B&I FC W/TREASURER 4,443 .58 |{ 2,986.33) 1,457.25
650-100-1-10-1500 MO CO UNIFIED REC FC W/TREAS 424,645.28 3,314.19 427,959.47
651-100-1-10-1500 HEPPNER WATER CONTROL FC W/TRE 69.53 ( 42,52) 27.01
652-100-1-10-1500 MO CO SCHOOL DIST FC W/TREAS 52,090,16 31,562.26) 20,527.90
653-100-1-10-1500 MO CO SCHOOL B & I FC W/TREAS 121,682.18 5,736.91 127,419.09
654-100-1-10-1500 UMATILLA-MORROW ESD FC W/TREAS 8,666.91 { 5,290.01) 3,376.90
655-100-1-10-1500 CHAPLAINCY PROG FC W/TREAS 13.68 0.03 13.71
656-100-1-10-1500 IONE-LEX CEM PERP FC W/TREAS 25,844.75 0.00 25,844.75
657-100-1-10-1500 IONE-LEX CEM EQUIP FC W/TREAS 12,380.11 5,024.09 17,404.20
658-100-1-10-1500 BMCC FC W/TREASURER 9,307.82 ( 5,680.23) 3,627.59
659-100-1-10-1500 BMCC B & I FC W/TREASURER 2,870.21 ( 1,905.46) 964.75
660-100-1-10-1500 NORTH MO VECTOR CONT FC W/TREA 2,967.88 1,814.29) 1,153.59
662-100-1-10-1500 IONE LIBRARY DIST FC W/TREAS 325.40 199.60} 125.80
663-100-1-10-1500 OREGON TRAIL LIB FC W/TREAS 3,051.68 ( 1,B863.01) 1,188.67
665-100-1-10-1500 STATE & FED WILDLIFE FC W/TREA 0.00 0.00 0.00
666-100-1-10-1500 STATE FIRE PATROL FC W/TREAS 1,384.53 ( 843.77) 540.76
667-100-1-10-1500 EOTT FC W/TREASURER 0.00 0.00 0.00



B8-31-2018 10:56 AM

MORROW COUNTY,

OREGON

POOLED CASH REPORT (FUND 999)

AS OF: JULY 31ST, 2018

PAGE;

3

BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT
FUND ACCOUNTH#  ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE
668-100-1-10-1500 TAX APPEALS FC W/TREAS 0.00 0.00 0.00
669-100-1-10-1500 SCHOLARSHIP TRUST FC W/TREAS 10,421.11 19.76 10,440.87
670-100-1-10-1500 ADV COLL 04-05 FC W/TREAS 0.00 0.00 0.00
671-100-1-10-1500 ADV COLL 03-04 FC W/TREAS 5,370.91 3,352.91 8,723.82
672-100-1-10-1500 ADV COLL 05-06 FC W/TREAS 0.00 0.00 0.00
673-100-1-10-1500 PREPAID TAX FC W/TREAS 0.00 0.00 0.00
674-100-1-10-1500 SALE OF CO LAND FC W/TREAS 0.00 7,136.18 7.136.18
675-100-1-10-1500 TREASURER TRUST FC W/TREAS 1,098.92 2.08 1,101.00
676-100-1-10-1500 IONE RFPD RESERVE FC W/TREAS 175,845.45 333.44 176,178.89
678-100-1-10-1500 STATE ADMIN CONT FC W/TREAS 0.00 0.00 0.00
680-100-1-10-1500 PERSONAL PROPERTY SALES FC W/T 0.00 0.00 0.00
681-100-1-10-1500 COUNTY A & T FC W/TREAS 16,561.71 | 9,703.46) 6,858.25
662-100-1-10-1500 STATE FIRE FC W/TREAS 0.00 0.00 0.00
683-100-1-10-1500 PILOT ROCK RFPD FC W/TREAS 1,860.42 | 1,854.64) 5.78
684-100-1-10-1500 FINLEY BUTTES CLOSURE FC W/TRE 1,203,401.76 2,281.90  1,205,683.66
685-100-1-10-1500 STATE HOUSING FC W/TREAS 13,031.29 ( 6,297.05) 6,734.24
686-100-1-10-1500 IONE LIBRARY BLDG FC W/TREAS 51,224.10 97.13 51,321.23
687-100-1-10-1500 FINLEY BUTTES TRUST FC W/TREAS 0.00 0.00 0.00
688-100-1-10-1500 IONE SCHOOL DIST FC W/TREAS 5,126.21 | 3,135.27) 1,990.94
690-100-1-10-1500 HEPPNER RURAL FIRE DIST BOND 230.24 | 156.50) 73.74
691-100-1-10-1500 CITY OF HEPPNER BND FC W/TREAS 325.93 | 221.32) 104.61
693-100-1-10-1500 IRRIGON TIPPAGE FC W/TREAS 0.00 0.00 0.00
695-100-1-10-1500 M.C. RET, PLAN TR. FC W/TREAS 18,767.41 | 18,767.41) 0.00
697-100-1-10-1500 UNSEG TAX INT FC W/TREAS .00 0.00 0.00
698-100-1-10-1500 INTEREST EARNED FC W/TREAS 0.00 0.00 0.00
699-100-1-10-1500 UNSEGREGATED TAX FC W/TREAS 0.00 5,511.71 5,511.71
TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH 14,992,789.54 ( 1,825,172.57) 13,167,616.97
smssssasm=sssss Sasscoss=a=sss  SssasssssEssE
CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH
999-100-1-10-1501 AP POOLED BEOC 555,203.24 [  513,405.46) 41,797.78
999-100-1-10-1502 PAYROLL BEO 11,605.71 162,183.20 173,788.91
999-100-1-10-1503 STATE TREASURY POOL 14,425,454.12 ( 1,311,768.54) 13,113,685.58
999-100-1-10-1504 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ¢.00 0.00 0.00
999-100-1-10-1505 WELLS FARGO INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-100-1-10-1506 UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-100-1-10-1507 COMMUNITY BANK 100.12 0.00 100.12
SUBTOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH 14,992,363.19 { 1,662,990.80) 13,329,372.39
WAGES PAYABLE
999-100-2-60-6001 WAGES PAYABLE 158,624,94 3,556.83 162,181.77
SUBTOTAL WAGES PAYABLE 158,624.94 3,556.83 162,181.77
POOLED CASH 14,833,738.25 ( 1,666,547.63) 13,167,190.62

TOTAL CASH IN BANK -

EaasswasTssSooSan

EassssomoEEEEE



(For BOC Use)
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET Bicilzs

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 1 of 2) o

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Matt Scrivner / Eric Imes Phone Number (Ext): 541-989-9500
Department: Public Works / Road Requested Agenda Date: 9/5/2018
Sflﬁf)t iﬁt}ﬁf&ﬁ%‘?&?j’e}tem: Award of Bid for lone-Boardman Paving Project

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)

[] Order or Resolution Appointments
[] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[] 1st Reading [ ] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action

Estimated Time: Estimated Time: 5 minutes
[] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization
[C] Contract/Agreement Other

OO =000

[:] N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity: Granite Construction Company

Contractor/Entity Address: 81500 Lind Road Hermiston, Oregon 97838

Effective Dates — From: September 17, 2018 Through: October 19, 2018
Total Contract Amount: § 486 598 00 Budget Line:202-220-5-20-3440
Does the contract amount exceed $5,0002 [M] Yes [ ] No

Reviewed By: =
7 B8728-/8 Department Head Required for all BOC meetings
j il DATE
//:2;4/; ; Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings
\ - T DATE
Y I \ County Counsel *Required for all legal documents

Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
items as appropriate.

Human Resources *If appropriate

FAllow | week for review (submit to all simultancously), When each oflice has notified the submitting
depsprtment ol ppproval Hrep submit the reguest to the BOC for placement on the avenila

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.

DATE




AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

MCPW advertised a paving project for 14,100 tons of asphalt to be hauled, placed and finished on
lone-Boardman road. Bid opening was on August 27th @ 9:05am in Lexington at the Public Works
office. Bids received as follows:

1) Granite Construction Company $ 486,698.00
2) --None--

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

This was a project planned for the 2018-19 paving season and funds are available in contract services
of the road budget.

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(SYMOTION(S):

Motion to accept award for the 2018 lone-Boardman Paving project to Granite Construction Company in
the amount of $ 486,698.00 and have the Public Works department return on September 12th with the
contract for the project.

B Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 11/7/17



MORROW COUNTY
2018 IONE - BOARDMAN PAVING PROJECT
MORROW COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

BID TABULATION, August 27, 2018 Bid Opening

Engineer's Estimate. nite Constructi a
item No.  Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount
1-210  Mobilization Lump Sum 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
2-225  Temporary Protection and Direction of Traffic Lump Sum 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $6,600.00 $6,600.00|
3-225  Flaggers Hour 280 $65.00 $18,200.00 $67.55 $18,914.00|
4-225  Pilot Car Hour 140 $75.00 $10,500.00 $85.60 $11,984.00
5-744  Haul and Place Owner Supplied Asphalt
Concrete Pavement (3" compacted thickness) Ton 14100 $36.00 $507,600.00, $31.00 $437,100.00

6 -749  Extra for Asphalt Approaches Each 6 $350.00 $2,100.00 $350.00 $2,100.00

TOTALS $549,400.00 $486,698.00

Page 1 of 1




Ferguson_ Surveying

b

Eng ff?%e ering

\)\
\

P.0. BOX 6719, 210 E. MAIN
MT. VERNGN, QR 97866
PHONE (541)932-4520
FAX  (541)932-4430
EMAIL dfse@oretelco.net

NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD

AUGUST 27, 2018 BID OPENING FOR:

MORROW COUNTY
2018 IONE — BOARDMAN PAVING PROJECT
MORROW COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
MORROW COUNTY, OREGON
August, 2018

THIS IS NOT A NOTICE OF AWARD OR A NOTICE TO PROCEED

Notice Issue Date: August 28, 2018

Bidder: Granite Construction Company (OR CCB No. 101195)

Bid Amount $ 486,698.00

The formal decision to award will be made at the next Morrow County
Board of Commissioner’s Meeting, September 5, 2018. If the Board decides

to award the Contract, the selected bidder will receive a Notice Of Award by
September 6, 2018.



(For BOC Use)

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET L
Morrow County Board of Commissioners (pb
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Carla McLane Phone Number (Ext): 941-922-4624
Department: Planning Requested Agenda Date: 9-5-2018

Short Title of Agenda Item: Ao hting Ordinance - Parks Master Plan (ORD-2018-2)

(No acronyms please)

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[ ] Order or Resolution Appointments
[#] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[ ] 1st Reading [®] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time:
] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

L0 oo

[ ] Contract/Agreement Other

E’ N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [ ]| Yes [H] No
Reviewed By:

Carla McLane 08292018 Department Head Required for all BOC meetings

DATE

~ Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings

Via Email 08222018 County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE
Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate

DATE  #\llow | weck for review (submit to all simultancously). When each office has notified the submitting

depariment of aporoval, then submit the reguest to the BOC for placemient on the aeenda.

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

Based on the outcome of the Public Hearing held by the Board of Commissioners (BOC) on August 1,
2018, the successful first reading of the Adopting Ordinance on August 22, the Adopting Ordinance is
now before the BOC for the second reading. Once that is completed the BOC will need to, by motion,

adopt the Ordinance.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

Not at this time.

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)MOTION(S):

| move adoption of Ordinance ORD-2018-2 adopting the Morrow County 2018-2038 Parks Master Plan
as a reference document in support of Goal 8 Recreation and Goal 4 Forest Use. An emergency has
been declared and the Parks Master Plan will be effective in 30 days, or on October 5, 2018.

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 11/7/17



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FOR MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

Ordinance Number
ORD-2018-2

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE MORROW
COUNTY 2018 — 2038 PARKS MASTER PLAN AS A
REFERENCE DOCUMENT IN SUPPORT OF GOAL 8
RECREATION AND GOAL 4 FOREST USE

N N N o’

WHEREAS, ORS 203.035 authorizes Morrow County to exercise authority within the county
over matters of County concern; and

WHEREAS, Morrow County adopted a Comprehensive Land Use Plan which was first
acknowledged by the Land Conservation and Development Commission on January 15, 1986; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Public Works Department and the Parks Committee
determined the need to update the Parks Master Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Parks Committee appointed a sub-committee to review the previous Parks
Master Plan and identify necessary and suggested changes, including changes that would define future
growth and development in support of both guest and traveler services; and

WHEREAS, the sub-committee returned the Final Draft Parks Master Plan to the Parks
Committee who then forwarded it to the Morrow County Planning Department for public hearings; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Planning Commission held multiple public hearings on
Tuesday, March 27, 2018 and May 29, 2018, at the Port of Morrow Riverfront Center in Boardman,
Oregon and on April 24,2018, and June 26, 2018, at the Bartholomew Building in Heppner, Oregon, to
consider the Final Draft Parks Master Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Planning Commission received both oral and written testimony
regarding the Master Plan. At the June 26, 2018, public hearing the Planning Commission considered the
oral and written testimony, reviewing it with staff, and directed numerous changes to the Final Draft
recommending that the Board of Commissioners do adopt the Parks Master Plan as it will be presented;
and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners held a hearing to consider the Parks
Master Plan recommendation from the Morrow County Planning Commission on August 1, 2018, at the
Bartholomew Building in Heppner, Oregon; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners accepted the Planning Commission
recommendation to approve the Parks Master Plan and approved it as presented with a minor change in a
3-0 vote.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT THE MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS ADOPTS THE MORROW COUNTY 2018-2038 PARKS MASTER PLAN.

Page 1 of 2 Ordinance Number ORD-2018-2



Section 1 Title of Ordinance:

This Ordinance shall be known, and may be cited, as the “2018 - 2038 PARKS MASTER
PLAN.”

Section 2 Affected and Attached Documents:
The Morrow County 2018-2038 PARKS MASTER PLAN.
Section 3 Emergency Clause and Effective Date:

The Morrow County Board of Commissioners does declare an emergency as the Parks
Committee wants to move forward with additional planning work based on the Parks Master Plan.

This ordinance shall be effective 30 days after its second reading, or October 5, 2018.

Date of First Reading: August 22,2018
Date of Second Reading: September 5, 2018

ADOPTED BY THE MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS THIS 5™ DAY
OF SEPTEMBER 2018.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

Don Russell, Chair

Jim Doherty, Commissioner

Melissa Lindsay, Commissioner

Approve as to Form:

Morrow County Counsel

Page 2 of 2 Ordinance Number ORD-2018-2



SOXNNOS

MORROW COUNTY
2018 - 2038
PARKS MASTER PLAN

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038
PARKS MASTER PLAN



MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 2
PARKS MASTER PLAN



MORROW COUNTY
2018 - 2038
PARKS MASTER PLAN

FIRST ADOPTED:

June 22, 1998

Ordinance MC-C-6-1998
REVISED:

December 1, 2010

Morrow County Court Order OR-10-2010
REVISED:

October 5, 2018
Ordinance ORD-2018-2

REVISED 2017 BY THE PARKS PLAN SUB-COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Sheryll Bates
Kirsti Cason
Greg Close
Kim Cutsforth
Mike Gorman
Carla McLane
Burke O’Brien
Thomas Wolff
Clint Carlson

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 3
PARKS MASTER PLAN



FOREWORD

The Parks Plan for Morrow County was first adopted as part of Ordinance MC-C-6-98 on
June 22, 1998 which was part of a larger land use action amending the Comprehensive Plan
Recreation Element, adopting the Parkland Overlay Zone, and applied the Parkland Overlay
zone to both Anson Wright and Cutsforth Parks.

In 2003 the lands were purchased which created the Morrow County Off-Highway Vehicle
(OHV) Park. Due to the addition of lands and creation of a new park the Parks Master Plan
was reopened in May 2003. Prior to the adoption of the Parks Plan; Grant County in 2007
purchased adjoining lands expanding the OHV property. A Memorandum of Agreement was
established between the two counties, with Grant County permitting Morrow County to
manage the additional lands in March 2009. All of which was included into the Parks
Master Plan that was being worked on at the time. In December 2010 the Morrow County
Parks Master Plan 2010-2030 was adopted by Morrow County Court by Order number
OR-10-2010.

In 2014 a discrepancy between the 2010-2030 Parks Master Plan and the Parks Committee
Bi-Laws that were adopted in November 2006 and a part of the Parks Plan was discovered. The
Parks Committee at the January 14, 2014 meeting felt it was best to postpone matter until such
time the Parks Master Plan was reopened.

In January 2017 the Parks Committee chose to create a Parks Plan Sub-Committee due to many
of the goals in the current plan having been completed. The Sub-committee was tasked with
updating the bi-laws and creating a uniform Parks Master Plan that would set objectives and
projects for the future of the parks. This document when completed would be used as a reference
document when the Planning Department began work on the County’s Comprehensive Plan
Recreation Element. October 5, 2018, Ordinance ORD-2018-2 officially marked the effective
date of the revised plan.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 4
PARKS MASTER PLAN



MORROW COUNTY PARKS
MISSION STATEMENT

The Parks Department mission is to maintain, improve, promote and protect County Parks while
providing quality facilities and diverse recreational opportunities with natural and historical
conservation/preservation, education and inspiration for this and future generations.

VISION STATEMENT

To promote and ensure a high quality of life, economic vitality, and a uniquely desirable identity
through the delivery of reliable, affordable, and flexible services. To proactively collaborate with
citizens, park users, and businesses to develop an environment that fosters safety and
opportunity. To inspire passion for parks as part of people’s lives, encouraging participation,
learning and stewardship. To offer services that allow visitors to the parks to experience
physical, mental, and social benefits through their leisure time participation. To provide
opportunities for young people, adults, and senior citizens to live, grow, and develop their
knowledge of the great outdoors.

GOALS

- Be responsive to changing recreational needs of a diverse and growing area
- Maximize community resources
- Provide responsible stewardship of human, fiscal, natural, and historical resources

- Continue a citizen-driven and professional approach to provide safe, well-designed and
properly maintained facilities and programs

- Promote health and wellness

- Develop and cultivate partnerships

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 5
PARKS MASTER PLAN



TABLE OF CONTENTS

MORROW COUNTY PARKS MASTER PLAN ...ciiiiimiiimesissssssssssssssnsssnsssssssnsssssssssssas 3
MASTER PLAN ADOPTED/REVISED DATES
REVISED 2017 PARKS PLAN COMMITTEE MEMBERS
FOREWORD......cuucercreccsessscssessossessosssrssssrsssssssssssssssiesssssss st sessssssssssssssssssssssssssssarestaanss 4
MISSION STATEMENT ...ocecrrccrecrressrssnnsscssesseccasasaasesessossssessesssssssessssssssssssssssessnss 5
VISION STATEMENT ......cccveeinccrescrrsensesssssssssssseessossnssssssassassssssssssssssssssssass 5
GOALS . .ceeeeererereereeeenesssarersssosssssseosssrrrssssessesersenssnsassasss 5
TABLE OF CONTENTS 6
RECREATION IN MORROW COUNTY PARKS ......ooueeerrreeeeeennnneranennssnsssnnssnssenns 10
TOURISM AND RECREATION IN OREGON, EASTERN OREGON AND
MORROW COUNTY .... T . 12
20002 (0] | (00T e T 13
DAY TRAVEL 1. teeeeeeeeeertenieeeresessrsssnassssssesesssesesssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssnessnssssrsssssessnsssssessssesss 14
BICYCLES 1vuetiteuuecessrcresssssesssssssssassensssssssenssnssessessidinissseiasssndhsadbsassinsy sosisbiisssitbnnnensnrerearane 14
MOTORIZED VEHICLES «eeuuiieiteettreussseessseesssseesserssssnssssrssssssssessssssresssssssssssessrsssssssnnsssssssses 14
OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES .. tttueeieteneeereneeeseesnersestosssssssssssassssssussssssssssssssssssesessssssssnssssennssesenns 15
CAMPING Gsissaisaiavs i Soav i VT me IR Rs Sooe L VS A0 s S S ow e sA U s A RO R NSV BREr v e n v orosssnonsenes 15
CONCLUSION . ttttteeeteenserassasssenssssssasssssssasssesssssssssssssssssasssassessssassssssssssessssssessnnssessnssnssesnn 15
PROFILE OF EXISTING COUNTY PARKS....cccccerccncrenes 16
LOCATIONS, GENERAL DESCRIPTION, IMPROVEMENTS OR FUTURE ACTIONS.......ccceevuuee 17
PARKS VICINITY MAPuiiiciuiciciiisicivisaeiiivevnaivanivanioassssssssssssisibiassiassssssssssrossesssssonssssssasssssans 18
ANSON WRIGHT MEMORIAL PARK .....cceceeeeeeercrcssosssscrsessssssssssssssssssesssasaas 19
L OCATION . iietieiiiareeeesaasessenassssssnssasssssssssssssesnsssssssassensbassssnssnnssssssnsenssssansasannassisansonssnns 20
GENERAL DESCRIPTION L.vuiiietvssisesssescssssesssssnsessssssssssesssssssesssssnsesnssansissssssssenssssserssssesenns 20
Geography
History
SIGNAGE 1vuurueseessssrsnereessssnssssssessssssssnssessnnnsssnssssssssnssssessnnnnsssnssssesssensssssnsnsnseesennssssanseeeesnnn 20
CAMPSITES/CAMPGROUNDS ..ccoviiiieieeeierriesrersrsssnssssssessssssssssssssssesssasssasssasssnssnssnssssssssesssons 21
POND...ccuuiireteeeesiessseonsnessenssmnpanessonssotsssesvsnanesor s siisssssssss tints sastissaeit oo s oo s s u ot oaaau v e envvas 21
AMENITIES ..ceetuutseereeeretneeeseeereesnssseseerserssssseessssssssssessssssssssssssssasssssssiossssressssssssnsiossssnsassons 21
NEEDS ASSESSMENT .evvuuevieereesssssseresssssenssesessssssssssssssssssaseesssssssssssssseessssssnsssssssssessssassonsos 22
Actions/Maintenance
Improvements/Goals
ANSON WRIGHT MEMORIAL PARK MANAGEMENT 24
MAINTENANCE PERSONNEL L1iuuutsiremcseessssessssssssnssanssnssensssssssssssnssiassassesssssasssssssseesssnnsessnss 25

Parks General Manager of Operations (GMO)
OHYV Park Ranger
Parks Part-time Laborer

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038
PARKS MASTER PLAN

Page 6



ANSON WRIGHT MEMORIAL PARK MANAGEMENT CONTINUED

PARK HOST «uueuueenersesnsesnsassnsssssssssssasasssssssssnsssssssssssssssnssssssnsssssssaseasesessssnsessesasssesssasssasasassns 27
TIMBER HARVES T s nismsincisimnmmmnms i aiaimimisn s i asisansning 28
FIRE PLAN ..tieietieesseseressessessemssssasssssssesssssssasssssnssessassssssnsssnsnsnssansessssssnnsssnessesssssnansnsnanssassss 28
FUNDING SOURCES FOR THE PARK ....ereeereerreraeriernirresiessiesiisssassssssinnssssssinsiassinssssnisssssanines 28
VOLUNTEERS «utuettetssieseeeasiesssssasssesssesossssssssssssssssssssssssnsssssssessessssnorsassssssensronasssanssssanassn 28
OUT REACH isssicinisss st e s o v h s v s s s e e e e el s e i s o e et 28
ANSON WRIGHT MEMORIAL PARK MAPS 29
MAPS
Vicinity/Topographical Map ...................cocccoiiiriiiiiiiiiiniiciisninsissssssse s casssssasenes 30
Google Earth Ariel Map................ccccuvvivvininciriiisiiiiisiis s ssssssssesssnes 31
Campsite/Campground Map ...........c.cocooeveeveceeiiiniiniiiisivisisissisisiasissnseessesessesnesens 32
CUTSFORTH PARK L. X
LOCATION. ...cctvmeensssseeseeesenissereomeenssnsssosasseensassenssessssss ebiiiriiaial iriiamivissin iniic ovassines 34
GENERAL DESCRIPTION .cceviiiieriisssereersreesesssssssssseseeseesssesessssssasssssssasaseessssssssssssssessssssnsssnes 34
Geography
History
SIGNAGE .evvvverereereseennsssnersenansnsnsssoss phioRiss s ssue e Fos Ha s IR s o g SO eSO A ST 34
CAMPSITES/CAMPGROUNDS ...cccievuvrieeirisneesisssasssessssnseessessossssessssssnsssssssnssssossssesirssssessssans 35
PONDS 1eieeeieeivmnsssnnessesssessasesssasssssssssesssssnsssssasssessssssssssssansssssssssssssnnssssssssssessenansssssasssnssnnns 35
AMENITIES siiunssiss iosiasssaviohiss Aisniss b i v i vl v o s o s s s oot S s oo soasosin 35
NEEDS ASSESSMENT ..ecvveeeveueeresssssssneesssssnsscrsssessssssssssnsssassaassassanessstnessmessnenessesmsesmensssesnene 36
Actions/Maintenance
Improvements/Goals
CUTSFORTH PARK MANAGEMENT s eessesasseirees 39
MAINTENANCE PERSONNEL ..evuuueeiieersersesnneessreresssnsssesssssnsssssssesssssssssssssssssssssnnssssssesssssnnses 40
Parks General Manager of Operations (GMO)
OHYV Park Ranger
Parks Part-time Laborer
PARK HOST «cc.oeinnnns e sns disitstatabsssbstiviasssadi s iedivediun s hoda vieni s oo s oo s S S s oas i e e i oa 42
TIMBER HARVEST ... eeeetuuetiiseresesssesasessssssnsssssssessssssnsrasesssnsssssssessssssnssssesssnsssssssnsssssssnsssnsanss 43
FIRE PLAN ..tuveueeeeeeeeeesseeasssssasassssssssasstssssssssssssssssssssssssnsssssssssssssssssosssansansssasssnsssasasasssnssans 43
FUNDING SOURCES FOR THE PARK .....uuvvviceisruseeserssssessassssssssessssssnsesssssnsasssssnnsessasasssssessans 43
VOLUNTEERS ..uueeeeeseeeeesseseseeeeesesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssasesaseossasasasesssssasssasasasasasasanns 43
OUT REACH ..... cisasit s s et s vissii s st e s i oot s e o e oV swaiiiins 44
CUTSFORTH PARK MAPS....cccercaanaresccsassses 45
MAPS
Vicinity/TopograpRical MAP ...............occooeioeierieaireeeseeeeeassae e sssn s e 46
Google Earth Ariel Map........usisisosniisiississnesessonssssavesss aessbiamssssssmisssssassionsios 47

Campsite/Campground Map ................ccooeveiiciiiniicsiiesinicssssissssssesissssssssssassassssans 40

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 7
PARKS MASTER PLAN



MORROW COUNTY OFF-HIGHWAY VEHICLE PARK (MGCORY)............... 49

LOCATION. . ceeecccireeereeeesennasessssiorenseeresssesesssenseses it sesessessos vidbsidbbsdbasbaibbeivsabEss ORISR 50
GENERAL DESCRIPTION ...ccccciieecevvernereeeeeeeeessssessessessasssssnnsssesssssssassssssssrssessssessssssnssssesss 50
Geography
History
SIGNAGE ..ovvveeiiieeeetrereeeseiessssasnssssasssesessessssssassseesiesessssnssseseessesssssssnsessssseessnsmsnsssssnsonnsnn 50
CAMPSITES/CAMPGROUNDS .....cuuiuintutssmeieeieseiesssssnseeseasssasssbasssssssessesmsssssssssssnsssaesssssasssaes 51
PONDS ... uuuevuvrteieerseessrersseeeeeieasaessassssssnsessesessessssssssssaesssenssbasnnnssenstesssssnsnsssssnsssnensnsnsssssees 51
AMENITIES ....ouemeeeieeessneennsedsisisindbissbissbnssmnvicissasssssvsmasssisesssnibbeainssisms ssevissimeanivivsiiimsens 52
OTHER RECREATION OPPORTUNITIES ...cccceeeeereeeieseeesseesssseseesssessssssssssssssrsssssssssssssssssssssssns 54
NEEDS ASSESSMENT ...cccvievitvrrerereressesssnssnresarossssssssssserssssssssssssssssssssssassassosassessassnsasssssossss 54
Actions/Maintenance
Improvements/Goals
MORROW-GRANT COUNTY OFF-HIGHWAY VEHICLE PARK (MGCOHY)
MANAGEMENT ......cceeeeeeerrrnnees teeeereeesereeraseesesseseereseeeseseseneraane rerees 38
MAINTENANCE PERSONNEL 1.ciiiiiiiuieeusssasssnsssssssssssnsssssssssssssssessssssssssssnsssassssosseessossssssssesss 59
Parks General Manager of Operations (GMO)
OHYV Park Ranger
Parks Part-time Laborer
PARK HOST cuuuttvreiiiiiesiensessasssesesessssassssanssssssnssssssssassssssntsssssrssssssssnssessssssssessosssssssnsessessasns 61
TIMBER HARVEST sisisssssiusiisvsssssssnssss ssasus coosene v sosn svrnsanassss soansssannvossusssivasssvusansasassiniens 62
GRAZING aeetvvreeeeeeeesssssnsssnsssssssssessssssessnsssasssssssnssosssssssssstsssssessssssnssbesssssasassssensssssssssassssanss 62
FIRE PLAN iiicunansiaissiiass s s s s it s i asessanii o ss et tvavsains 62
FUNDING SOURCES FOR THE PARK .....cceeieuvuereerreeeeiessssssnsssesssssessssssssssnssssssssessassrssssssssssss 63
VOLUNTEERS s vivivicinsaosiivisas sy asions suesssnens ysswesss i ossdiassis oaiisasaedvioa vivanasasvasavavasass 63
OUT REACH simismmims s in i m i rii rie i e e e 63
MORROW COUNTY PARKS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES RESPONDER
PLAN EeeesssessEsssesssesssRsssssssesEessssRssesssEeeesESseEEeRsssRRRtRRRSREEEES 64
PROGRAM HISTORY .eevvevunriierreresesessrrsssssseseeessssssesssiasssssssssssssssessssssssssessssssssssnssssosorsesssnnnns 65
ENFORCEMENT PHILOSOPHY ...utiiuiiiissseiesiceieeisssssnnesesiesimsssssssesssesssessssnsssssssnssssasssiosssssons 65
PERSONNEL ...vtcettiaesieeessssssessssssessessssssamessmssassssmsestesss sossssssssnesenssesesssssnssssssssssseesssmssnsnsnsass 65
FUNDING ...vvveeentmeens oeese s oomdiadisi ousiiieissi's i ke nsds iina s i o snsissos s sk vaas nia iR dosd svamnansass sisases 65
MORROW COUNTY OHY PARK LAW ENFORCEMENT PLAN.....cccccccveeeeeeenes 66
PROGRAM HISTORY ...ceeiiieviiiiinisiersiessnsnsnnsssssssssssssssssasasssssssssasssssssssssesssassssssssssssnssssesssens 67
ENFORCEMENT PHILOSOPHY .......... 67
PERSONNEL ....uuvvtieriiiireeereeiseeesaneieseieeeresseisssesssssssrseessssesssssnssensessessssanssnssssssssssssssssassssssees 67
FUNDING ssassasssiississvassabiimvissasiieiss st ieeaiiiaiads s s sl i s as sy Saas edessasseias 67
MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 8

PARKS MASTER PLAN



MORROW-GRANT COUNTY OFF-HIGHWAY VEHICLE PARK (MGCOHYV)

MAPS . TST— 3.
MAPS
Vicinity/Topographical MQp .................cccvvumreeiieerisieesieessensissesssessessesseessseseesnsesseens 69
Google Earth Ariel Map..................covsenssisinosesiseoisosssiveios s i 70
Campsite/Campground Map ................ccooeceviieeirieiiiiciisairseeseeenseesssesssessesssessassnnens 71
THQTL MAP........ooeeeeeeeee et ettt s ettt st et et a st e er e 72
APPENDIX . vessessesssssssnasasanns .73
MORROW-GRANT COUNTY OFF-HIGHWAY VEHICLE PARK
Timber Management PIan..... . auniissssviiassessissasiiiivisosiaissssisssisisie 74
GPAZING PLAN ...........covivviirieseriresseeeesas s ssassas e sse s saesbe s s eesaesseseeessenssenssrnsesnsensens 75
MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038

PARKS MASTER PLAN

Page 9



RECREATION IN
MORROW COUNTY PARKS

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 10
PARKS MASTER PLAN



RECREATION IN MORROW COUNTY PARKS

Morrow County’s goal is to provide quality outdoor recreational opportunities to Oregonians, out
of state visitors, and visitors from around the world.

Recreation is important to the county and can take many forms including, hiking, cross country
skiing, snow shoeing, bicycling, hunting fishing, ice fishing, boating, snowmobiling, off-road
trail riding, off-highway, vehicle riding, horseback riding, playing golf, wildlife viewing, visiting
historical sites, photography and a variety of other recreational opportunities.

Other Morrow County Recreational resources range from the Oregon Trail, Blue Mountain
Scenic Byway, Blue Mountain Century Scenic Bikeway to Umatilla National Forest.

Camping in Morrow County Parks is highly sought after. Camping opportunities include many
sites that can accommodate from primitive tent camping up to larger recreation vehicles with tip
outs and full-hookups. Campers begin reserving their campsites early in the year for the variety
of recreational opportunities in the area.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 11
PARKS MASTER PLAN



TOURISM AND RECREATION IN OREGON,
EASTERN OREGON AND MORROW COUNTY

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 12
PARKS MASTER PLAN



TOURISM AND RECREATION IN OREGON,
EASTERN OREGON AND MORROW COUNTY

To better understand potential visitors to Morrow County recreational offerings and, more
specifically, Morrow County Parks, there needs to be an understanding of the participation
generally with outdoor recreation. A recent study, completed by the Outdoor Foundation,
identified that a record number of Americans, at 142.6 million, participated in at least one
outdoor activity and went on some 12.1 billion outdoor outings. Particular attention was paid to a
younger population, ages 6 to 24, from all over America and indicates that the following are
popular outdoor activities of interest to recreation providers in Morrow County: trail running,
bicycling (road and mountain), fresh water fishing, camping, hiking, and bird and wildlife
viewing. For older recreationists, those over 25, the following are popular outdoor activities: trail
running, fresh water fishing, bicycling (both road and mountain), hiking, camping, bird and
wildlife viewing, and hunting. Many of these activities are seeing an increase in interest with a
growth over the three year period of 2010 to 2013 in the following activities: backpacking,
bicycling (road and mountain), birdwatching, hiking, recreational kayaking, bow hunting, and
wildlife viewing. !

Economics

The outdoor recreation economy is also large and growing when apparel, footwear, equipment,
vehicles, accessories and services are considered. Another aspect is also the food and drink,
transportation, entertainment and activities, lodging, and souvenirs and gifts component of travel
and recreation. In 2014 those 140 million Americans spent over $646 billion which supports over
6 million direct jobs and some $80 billion in federal, state and local tax revenue. Outdoor
recreation employs more workers than the oil and gas industry, education, and construction.
With a more local view Dean Runyan Associates completes Oregon Travel Impacts studies for
the Oregon Tourism Commission related to travel and recreation. In 2016 direct travel spending
in Oregon was $11.3 billion with an estimated 28.4 million overnight visitors traveling to Oregon
destinations. Travel industry employment in Oregon is nearing 110,000 persons, with secondary
impacts equivalent to almost 57,000 jobs. The study found that across Oregon’s rural
communities the travel industry, representing $4.7 billion, is third behind the agricultural/food
processing and logging/wood products industry for the State’s Gross Domestic Product (GDP). 3
In Eastern Oregon it takes visitor spending of $60,160 to support one job and that $100 of visitor
spending equates to employee earnings of $34. That same $100 of visitor spending also
generates $4.40 of local and state tax revenue. Visitor stays are not only captured at motels or
hotels, but also at private homes and other situations. Visitors who stay in private homes
typically comprise the largest share of overnight visitor volume, but visitors who stay overnight
in commercial lodging usually have the greatest overall economic impact. These same economic
impacts are also found in Morrow County with most overnights happening in private homes,
with higher spending coming from those overnight stays in motels and hotels. *

2

! The Outdoor Foundation: Outdoor Recreation Participation Topline Report 2014

2 The Qutdoor Industry Association: The Outdoor Recreation Economy, 2012

% Oregon Travel Impacts 1992-2016, Dean Runyan Associates, Prepared for Oregon Tourism Commission, May 2017
4 Oregon Travel Impacts 1992-2016, Dean Runyan Associates, Prepared for Oregon Tourism Commission, May 2017

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 13
PARKS MASTER PLAN



Day Travel

Morrow County has at least three local opportunities that could induce local and regional
residents to take a day trip: the Blue Mountain Scenic Byway, the Blue Mountain Century Scenic
Bikeway, and the Columbia River Heritage Trail. This is a growing travel segment, however
capturing reliable data and information is difficult. Day travel or trips often involve expenditures
in multiple locations and of multiple types (gas, food, miscellaneous expenditures). Various day
trip activities are: beach, cultural, fine dining, outdoor activity, rural sightseeing and shopping.
Generally the party size for a day trip is between two and three individuals. The purpose of the
day trip might be to visit friends and relatives, for pleasure, work related travel or for personal
business. These types of trips are harder to account for and to determine the fiscal impact of. >

Bicycles

Two recent studies, completed by Dean Runyan Associates, focus on bicycling in Oregon and
discuss the economic impact and significance of bicycle tourism. The Blue Mountain Century
Scenic Bikeway is one of 12 bikeways in Oregon, and three in Eastern Oregon, that are
discussed. A local trip or ride on a bicycle will generate an average of $19 with a day trip
averaging nearly a $100 in expenditures such as food and snacks, parking or other transportation
costs, bicycling clothing and related gear, and recreation, entertainment and other retail
expenditures. When overnight travel is incorporated those expenditures increase to an average of
$693, which is nearly $50 per day higher than other Oregon travel. 7

Motorized Vehicles

Another form of two-wheel travel that brings a number of travelers to Eastern Oregon is the
motorcycle. In June 2017 Travel Oregon published “Eastern Oregon, A Motorcyclist’s Paradise”
written by Gregor Halenda outlining a road trip by motorcycle through Eastern Oregon. While
no economics are cited within the article it is clear that food, lodging, gas and other expenditures
occurred. Longwoods International® has tracked American travelers for over 30 years and does
capture some information on motorcycle travel in Oregon and in Eastern Oregon. Interestingly
motorcycle use in Eastern Oregon is higher than in Oregon as a whole by more than double, and
even more so when compared with motorcycle use across the United States.

In 2015 the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department contracted a study of four categories of
trail-related recreation: non-motorized trail, non-motorized boat, motorized (ATV/OHV), and
snowmobile recreation.’ The findings used here, focusing on ATV/OHYV users, were published
as the Oregon Off-highway Vehicle Participation and Priorities Report. Some interesting
statistics from the Report include: Survey respondents overwhelmingly had taken a day-trip in
the 12 months preceding the survey with those day trips within 60 miles of their home; more
respondents have increased the number of their day and multi-day trip, then those that have
decreased the number of trips; regional exploration and wildlife watching are common related

5 Oregon Travel Impacts 1992-2016, Dean Runyan Associates, Prepared for Oregon Tourism Commission, May 2017
& The Economic Significance of Cycling on Oregon Scenic Bikeways, 2014, Dean Runyan Associates, Prepared for
Travel Oregon and State Parks and Recreation Department, June 2015

7 The Economic Significance of Bicycle-Related Travel in Oregon, Dean Runyan Associates, Prepared for Travel
Oregon, April 2013

8 Oregon 2015, Regional Visitor Report: The Eastern Region, Longwoods Travels USA

® The Economic Impacts of Off-Highway Vehicle (OHV) Recreation in Oregon, Oregon State University, Kreg
Lindberg, September 2009

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 14
PARKS MASTER PLAN



activities; and camping (in both dispersed areas and campgrounds) was the most common form
of lodging. Spending by Oregon residents on OHV riding trips was an estimated $100 million
per year across the state. This expenditure created 869 jobs, $35 million in value added, and $23
million in labor income. When out-of-state visitors are included, the estimated amounts increase
to 1,120 jobs, $45 million in value added, and $29 million in labor income.

QOutdoor Activities

The most recent Fishing, Hunting, Wildlife Viewing, and Shellfishing in Oregon Report'’ is from
May 2009, dating the economic information with a focus on the economics of the great
recession. The data should be tempered with an understanding that the overall economy has
improved and other travel related studies indicate that participation and spending have both
increased since 2009. Based on the Report in 2008 some 1.7 million Oregon residents and
nonresidents participated in an outdoor activity where viewing wildlife was a planned activity.
This is in addition to the 175,000 that went shellfishing, 282,000 that hunted, and 631,000 that
fished. Those activities in 2008 resulted in $2.5 billion in expenditures. From this study we know
that travel-generated expenditures in Morrow County were: $921,000 for fishing, $2,652,000 for
hunting, and $4,942,000 for wildlife viewing, or $8,514,000 for all three categories. Local
recreation expenditures are only reported for fishing and hunting at $593,000 and $185,000
respectfully.

Camping

Based on the 2014 American Camper Report ''40 million Americans, with an average age of 32,
went camping in 2013 for a total of 597.7 million camping days. This represents a 14 percent
participation rate with camping growing with young adults, ages 18 to 24. The average camper
went on 5.4 camping trips, forty-three percent planned their trips at least a month in advance, and
about a third did not make advanced camp site reservations. Most camping trips included friends;
hiking was the most popular daytime activity with hanging out by the campfire being the most
popular nighttime activity. In the Pacific, which includes Oregon, participation in the region is
18 percent, with 21 percent of the total participants across the United States (the highest of any
region identified within the study). Of interest for this Parks Master Plan is that 43 percent of
study participants identified they stayed at a State Park, 14 percent at a National Park, and 10
percent at a Local Park.

Conclusion

In conclusion there is significant interest in and economic benefit from the recreation, travel and
tourism industry. Morrow County Parks can clearly capitalize on the traveler whether they are
local, regional, from across the country or traveling internationally. Current and future park
amenities should be developed and maintained with an understanding of this traveling and
recreating segment of the population. While overnight travel for those camping by tent or RV is
an important segment, the growing day-trip trend should also be considered when making
investments at the parks. Wildlife viewing, playgrounds, picnic areas and basic travel amenities
such as restrooms should be considered for investment and improvement.

10 Fishing, Hunting, Wildlife Viewing, and Shellfishing in Oregon, Prepared for the Oregon Department of Fish and
Wildlife, May 2009

112014 American Camper Report, Prepared by the Outdoor Foundation with assistance from the Coleman
Company, Inc.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 15
PARKS MASTER PLAN



PROFILE OF EXISTING
COUNTY PARKS

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 16
PARKS MASTER PLAN



PROFILE OF EXISTING COUNTY PARKS
ANSON WRIGHT MEMORIAL PARK, CUTSFORTH PARK,
MORROW COUNTY OFF-HIGHWAY VEHICLE PARK

Morrow County operates three parks located near the scenic and recreational areas of the
Umatilla National Forest. The parks have amenities designed to serve both overnight and day-use
visitors.

LOCATIONS:

Anson Wright Memorial Park
47500 Highway 207, Heppner-Spray Highway, Heppner, Oregon 97836

Cutsforth Park
58430 Willow Creek Road, Heppner, Oregon 97836

Off-Highway Vehicle (OHV) Park
71000 East Morphine Lane/Forest Service Road 21, Heppner, Oregon 97836

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

Morrow County Parks consist of 8,264 acres of land of which 1,925 acres are located in Grant
County. The Grant County land is managed as part of a recreational element of the OHV Park,
with a memorandum of understanding that Morrow County manages the land. All parks are
located in forested land and have ponds, streams, creeks, campsites, lodging amenities, BBQ
areas, support office, restrooms and shower facilities located in and around the parks.

These parks are forested land with interspersed open meadows. The campgrounds are open
seasonally until such time they can be open for operation year around; with the primary use
being in the spring, summer and fall. Day Use areas located at Cutsforth and OHV Parks are
open year around to allow for winter recreational use.

IMPROVEMENTS OR FUTURE ACTIONS:

The following improvements or actions are not required to correct current issues in the park but
would enhance the use of the parks:
o Improve Signage: New signs at the entrances and adjacent to road to aid with park
visibility to travelers.

¢ Reduce Campsite Density: Campsites that offer privacy, enhancing customer
satisfaction, which increases repeat business.

e Improve Campsites: Improve campsite amenities by installing upgrades such as power,
water or sewer.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 17
PARKS MASTER PLAN



~

2Es Morrow County . y
2B Oregon , b -1
County Parks ] S A
Vi

£ S
3 = ¥
5
o
=
=
S
.
~ B
— hd z
T S
<« < i e
L s * 5t gl
}' z ‘ LaeiE
i S
} £y A _r-" 3
.-I" " L
d j

Mmruw_Counlv

-

“—to Condon

4 I Morrow Counlxl

|| Park Information w/ Distances
| | and drive times from Cities

D County Boundary

City Limils
County Seal
m— Highway
O ciy
Rumway Langth
4+ airport

Arterial/Collector

Ceocsasts Syslem HAD 1983 NSRS2007 StateFlane Oregon North FIFS 3401 F1 i
Pojecton: Lambert Conformal Conic
Datum: NAD 1983 NSRS2007

Carlography By: Slephen Wrecsics
Date Saved: 7/31/2018
Morrow Counly Planning Depariment

This map (or dala product) s for planning purposes only It is not intended I be used
for descripban. conveyanca. aulhontabve definibon of legal boundary or property ke
This is nol a survey product Users are encouraged lo examme Ihe documentation or
metadala associaled wih Ihe dala for which this map «s based on for iformalion
relaled la ds accuracy. cuttentness. and limitalions

Service Layer Credits Conlent may nof refiecl National Geographic's cuent map
policy Sources Nalional Geographic, Esn DeLorme. HERE UNEP-WCMC, USGS
NASA ESA MET( NRCAN GEBCO, NOAA.increment P Corp

Anson Wright Park
Adjacent to Rock Creek, Anson Wright Park provides a
quiet relaxing atmosphere for camping and recreation
Guests often report seeing wildlife as they cross through
the park,

Condon  53.6 miles | &5 127
25 5miles | & 035
72 1 miles | &> 138
29 1 miles | &» 0:47

70.0 miles | & 137

E
=
=B
=}
[=3
=]

)
15

c
o
=

Gilkam County

=

[lc=7 3
R _--’-.

Awnog uwig £

Cutsforth Park

Adjacent to National Forest Service (USFS) and Pnvate
lands Cutsforth Park provides a forested atmosphere,
relreat for camping, angling, hunting, family or public
gathering, or relaxing. The park is located atong the Blue
Mountain and Blue Mountain Century Scenic Bikeways

Condon 80 8 miles | &5 146
Heppner 21 2 miles | &= 0:29
Irigon 67 8 miles | &> 132
Spray 73.8 miles | &5 1:47
Ukiah 255 miles | &=50:40

0 i}

Adjacent to Highway 207, the park has over 8125 acres in
South Morrow and Grant Counly Twenty four designated
camp sites are available for self-contained recreationat
vehicles in addition to tent sites Sites are equipped with
outdoor fire rings, picnic tables and garbage containers
The park has a Track system that allows for various skill
levels of riding The OHV park provides a washdown area
to inhibit the spread of noxious and other weeds.

Condon
Heppner

728 miles | &= 1.31
32 8 miles | §& 048
79 4 miles | & 1.51
21.8 miles | ¢ 0:34
77 4 miles | = 151

=]




ANSON WRIGHT
MEMORIAL PARK

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 19
PARKS MASTER PLAN



ANSON WRIGHT MEMORIAL PARK
47500 Highway 207/Heppner-Spray Highway, Heppner, Oregon 97836

LOCATION:
The park is located 26 miles South of Heppner on Oregon State Highway 207.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

Geography:

The park is 32.83 acre park at an elevation of 3,400 feet above sea level. The
campground is both visible and accessible directly from the Highway. Rock Creek flows
through the park and is the water source for the pond located in the northwest section of
the park. The west side of the park is characterized by steep terrain and moderate
vegetation. The south end of the park is on a steep slope, which has a road cut into this
slope to service the campsites. A foot bridge crosses Rock Creek in the southern section
of the park.

History:

The park land was originally owned by Walter and Mildred Irene Wright. In March of
1963 the Wright’s sold eleven acre tract of land to Morrow County with the condition
that it be developed and used for public recreational purposes within five years from date
of sale. In September of 1963, per articles from the Heppner Gazette Times, work began
at the park with a field day by some Rhea Creek Grange members and continued for
many months with individuals and other groups aiding in the work. In March of 1964
Morrow County entered into a twenty-five year lease agreement with adjacent land
owners for an additional eighteen acres bringing the park to a total of twenty-nine acres.
By August 1964 a water system was established, restrooms prepared, tables and fire pits
were installed. In September 1967 Walter and Mildred granted a twenty-five year right-of
way easement-agreement to construct, maintain, repair water lines to convey water from
a spring “The Sunderlin Spring” for park purposes, in lieu of maintaining existing road to
Wright’s home, providing a water trough for cattle at spring with stock water having first
consideration, and that if in future a dwelling was constructed domestic water would be
provided from this system.

SIGNAGE:

The park entrance can be seen from the state highway. However, the nature of the approach and
travelers’ speeds make it easy to miss the main entrance. This is especially true for travelers
coming from the south, where the highway curves to the left at the southern end of the park. The
current signage cannot be seen from far enough away to away to provide travelers with enough
notice to slow down and prepare to turn into the facility. This does not affect visitors who are
specifically planning on stopping at the park, but it can negatively affect the decisions of the
travelers who might impulsively decide to visit the park. Signage within the park offer guidance
and information regarding the park and surrounding areas.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 20
PARKS MASTER PLAN



CAMPSITES/CAMPGROUNDS:

The park has fifty developed campsites. Tent or primitive sites are located throughout the park. The
recreational vehicle (RV) sites are located primarily along the south end of the park with a few additional
sites in the central area in conjunction with the handicapped restrooms and office. Nine RV campsites are
back-in with 50/70 amp power, water and sewer that are located in the southeast portion of the park. The
five pull-through sites that are centrally located can accommodate larger RV’s. and have 20/30 amp
power the remaining six full hook-up sites are also 20/30 amp with hopes to upgrade in future as currently
will not accommodate the newer RV’s that require higher-amp hookups. Sites are equipped with fire
rings, picnic tables, and garbage disposal containers are located throughout the park for guest to use. Sites
are largely open with little privacy. Sites continue to be developed as needed.

POND:

A fishing pond fed by Rock Creek is located at the far northwest section of the park. The fishing pond is
approximately 100 feet by 200 feet and is approximately six feet deep at its deepest point. The pond is a
popular fishing area, with the number of fisherman using it on an annual basis. The Oregon Department
of Fish and Wildlife stocks the pond with Rainbow Trout as part of its regular services to stimulate
recreational activity. The pond is handicapped accessible from a handicapped fishing area located at the
northwest section of the pond and adjacent to a parking area.

AMENITIES:
Anson Wright provides a variety of amenities for park patrons.

Visitor Center/Restrooms/Showers: This structure is where the camp host office is located and
guest can come to obtain information about the park and local area. Men’s and women’s restrooms
are available. Showers are located in the restroom areas.

ADA Restroom: There is an ADA restroom near located to the southwest of the Visitor Center.

Day-Use/Picnic Area: This area is located north of the visitor center facility with the pond located on
the northern end, and is accessible from the main entrance of the park off of Oregon State Highway
207 (HWY 207). This area is a large grassy area where the Grain-Zebo, and horseshoe pits and picnic
area are located.

Grain-Zebo: Located in the northwest section of the park in the Day-Use. The Grain-Zebo is a
covered gazebo area where small gatherings can be held. Called the Grain-Zebo as the top was
formally a portion of a grain bin that was saved from a road construction project at the Spring Hollow
Bridge and repurposed to provide an amenity for the park.

BBQ Area: Located to the west of the Grain-Zebo. BBQ a large brick structure with metal grates that
was constructed by B.P.O.E. 357 (Heppner Elk’s Lodge).

Horseshoe Pits: Are located at the southern end of the Day-Use/Picnic area. The pits have sand and
stakes.

Playground: Located east of the Visitor Center/Showers/Restroom Facility, and to the west of HWY
207 with Rock Creek between the playground area and the highway.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 21
PARKS MASTER PLAN



Pond: The fishing pond is located at the far northwest section of the park. This is a popular fishing
area that is handicapped accessible. This access is located at the northwest section of the pond and
adjacent to a parking area.

Parking: Parking is located in various locations near amenities at the park.

NEEDS ASSESSMENT:

Two levels of need were identified for the park. The first covers (ACTIONS/MAINTENANCE) repairs
and/or replacements needed to correct hazardous or noncompliant conditions. The second addresses
(IMPROVEMENTS/GOALS) improvements, including facilities that would allow the park to better serve
niche markets.

ACTIONS/MAINTENANCE: The following actions are recommended to correct hazardous and
noncompliant conditions that may exist at the park.

e Erosion Stabilization: Evidence of soil erosion has been identified in areas
throughout the park. Corrective measures, including channeling water run-off from
the roads and ground stabilization through plant management, should be taken.
Conditions should be assessed annually; as this is an ongoing problem and work is
done each year to aid with the issue.

e Forest Management: The trees in the park will be managed to promote a healthy forest
environment, and any funds generated from timber harvest shall be invested in the
park.

e Wiring Upgrades: An annual analysis of the electrical wiring should be done and
the park’s electrical system kept into compliance with the current code.

Playground Area: A review and upgrade of the playground equipment to
insure/meets current standards.

o Visitor Center/Restrooms/Showers: A review of the structure needs to be
completed to insure that the facility is compliant with the American Disability Act
(ADA) standards.

IMPROVEMENTS/GOALS: The following improvements are recommendations that are not
required to correct current issues in the park, but would enhance it.

e Improve Signage: New signs, especially at the southern entrance to the park, will
increase visibility for travelers coming from the south.

e Reduce Campsite Density: Campsites that offer privacy enhance customer
satisfaction, which increases repeat business, and word-of-mouth referrals.
Eliminating 25 to 33 percent of the sites will increase campers’ sense of privacy.

e Add Vegetation: Adding vegetation between RV sites increases privacy. Special
attention should be paid to utilizing native plants for this process.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 22
PARKS MASTER PLAN



Hiking/Bicycle/Equestrian Trails: Create hiking trails through park with
possibilities of working with adjacent land owners for future expansion of trails.

Vending or Store Amenities/Services: Create facility or area/s in which food, vending or
other customer services could be provided or distributed either by vendor or on-site
structure at park.

Connectivity: Create access points to which multimodal travel could access other
recreational areas (parks, riding areas, trails, etc.)

Upgrade Amenities: Provide year around service and host events at the park to
promote outdoor recreation and knowledge. Upgrade camping area to the south of the
playground area that has primitive tent camping sites only.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 23
PARKS MASTER PLAN



ANSON WRIGHT
MEMORIAL PARK
MANAGEMENT

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038
PARKS MASTER PLAN

Page 24



ANSON WRIGHT MEMORIAL PARK MANAGEMENT

MAINTENANCE PERSONNEL
Parks General Manager of Operations (GMO):

Position Overview: Under the limited supervision of the Public Works Director, the Parks
General Manager of Operations (GMO) will be responsible for keeping all aspects of all three
Morrow County Parks functioning properly. This is a partially grant funded position and may be
vacated due to changes in grant availability. The GMO will be required to work a flex schedule
in order to facilitate their presence on weekends and during park hosted events. The GMO will
have a tremendous amount of interaction with the public and must be able to assist park guests
and answer questions in order to keep guests informed, satisfied and to enhance their experience
at the parks. Included is the supervision of the Parks part time help, contracted service providers,
and Contracted Park Hosts. This could be from three to twenty people at any given time. The
GMO will be in charge of the day to day operations of the three Parks (Anson Wright Park,
Cutsforth Park, OHV Park). This will include assigning work duties to part time park help and
supervising the work being performed. The scheduling of maintenance and repairs, managing
and staffing events, consulting with the park hosts in regard to operations and conditions at the
parks. The GMO will be responsible for establishing and maintaining a formal line of
communication with Public Works Director and staff to ensure smooth operations. The ability to
develop a work plan and follow it successfully throughout the park season is essential.

The ability to operate computers and electronic devices proficiently as well as use Excel and
Word will be required on a daily basis. This person must maintain accurate records of park
business activities as well as some cost accounting. A daily log of activities will be required and
completed electronically to serve as a basis for some Park Grant applications. A strong
background in the use of GPS equipment is required.

A background in maintenance and repair of buildings and park related infrastructure such as, but
not limited to, driveways, trails, small bridges, signage and other park equipment is necessary.
Also a background in maintenance of all types of equipment, from pickups to weed eaters, is
desirable.

A full job description of the Parks General Manager of Operations position is available from the
Morrow County Human Resources Department.

OHYV Park Ranger:

Position Overview: Under the limited supervision of the Parks General Manager, the Park
Ranger performs a variety of maintenance tasks throughout the three County Parks. This position
is grant funded. If funding ceases, this position may be vacated. The Park Ranger is responsible
for keeping all aspects of the Parks System operating and in good condition. They will be
responsible for the accurate reporting of purchases, inventory of all maintenance materials used,
and will provide a daily activity log to Parks General Manager, by email, to keep them informed
of activities. The Park Ranger will oversee any and all construction projects at the parks as well
as supervise all volunteer help and projects to ensure quality work and safety practices are

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 25
PARKS MASTER PLAN



followed. This may be from two to ten people. They will be responsible for tracking and
managing all projects which are carried on in the park during the absence of Parks General
Manager. This person will keep an accurate list of those projects and see to it that they are
implemented properly, following the Park Master Plan.

The person in this position will be required to have the ability to work a flex schedule in order to
facilitate their presence on weekends and during large and small park-hosted events.

This position requires the knowledge and ability to use a computer and GPS, hand tools and
several different types of equipment including truck, back hoe, CAT Skid Steer and all related
attachments, as well as chain saws, quads and other 4 x 4 maintenance equipment. The person in
this position must be able to maintain any and all related equipment including chain saws. This
person must also be capable of using timber related equipment and have knowledge of timber
falling and timber practices

The person in this position must possess a thorough knowledge of mechanics in order to repair
and maintain park equipment.

A full job description of OHV Park Ranger position is available from the Morrow County
Human Resources Department.

Parks Part-time Laborer:

Position Overview: Under the limited supervision of the Parks General Manager and Park
Ranger, the Part-time Laborer performs a variety of maintenance tasks throughout the three
County Parks. This position is grant funded. If funding ceases, this position may be vacated. The
Part-time Laborer is responsible for keeping all aspects of the Parks System operating and in
good condition. They will be responsible for the accurate reporting of purchases, inventory of all
maintenance materials used, and will provide a daily activity log to Parks General Manager or
Park Ranger, by email or paper, to keep them informed of activities. The Part-time Laborer will
work on any and all construction projects at the parks as well as work with and supervise all
volunteer help and projects to ensure quality work and safety practices are followed. This may be
from two to ten people. They will be responsible for tracking and managing all projects which
are carried on in the parks during the absence of Parks General Manager and Park Ranger. This
person will keep an accurate list of those projects and see to it that they are implemented
properly, following the Park Master Plan.

The person in this position will be required to have the ability to work a flex schedule in order to
facilitate their presence on weekends and during large and small park-hosted events.

This position requires the knowledge and ability to use a computer and GPS, hand tools and
several different types of equipment including truck, back hoe, CAT Skid Steer and all related
attachments, as well as chain saws, quads and other 4 x 4 maintenance equipment. The person in
this position must be able to maintain any and all related equipment including chain saws. This
person must also be capable of using timber related equipment and have knowledge of timber
falling and timber practices.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 26
PARKS MASTER PLAN



The person in this position must possess a thorough knowledge of mechanics in order to repair
and maintain park equipment.

A full job description of the Parks General Manager of Operations position is available from the
Morrow County Human Resources Department.

PARK HOST

8

It is intended that the Park Host shall live at the Park during the Park season and be
present at the Park at all times. Park Host shall be available to greet and assist visitors,
collect user fees, do maintenance and caretaking of the Park, provide information about
Park usage and facilities, receive public comment, and be aware of activities occurring in
the Park. In order to appropriately perform these responsibilities, the

Park Host must:

e Be knowledgeable about Park rules and regulations;

e Input guest reservations as necessary with park guest details and payment information
into reservation system

e Be observant for activities or conditions occurring in the Park that require immediate
attention;

e Be visible representative of the County in the Park;

e Sect an appropriate example for compliance with Park rules and courtesies;

e Keep Park grounds and buildings, including restrooms and Park camping sites, clean
and free of litter and debris;

e Keep restroom dispensers filled with toilet tissue and paper towels;

® No outside garbage or refuse is to be deposited at the Park refuse collection site.

e In parks with cabins follow the appropriate procedure for care of those cabins outlined
by the County.

County hereby waives Park Host’s user fees applicable to the campsite that Park Host
occupies during the term of this Agreement.

County shall reimburse Park Host as per written agreement/contract with the County.

County shall provide Park Host with materials and supplies necessary to maintain
restrooms, dispose of garbage, post rules and regulations and otherwise as may be
required to fulfill the intentions of this Agreement.

Park Host is not required to, and shall not attempt to personally deal with emergency
situations arising at the Park during the term of this Agreement; Park Host shall contact
the appropriate emergency personnel, including medical personnel and law enforcement
officers, when in the judgment of the Park Host, such emergency services become
necessary.

The parties acknowledge that the Park Host is not an employee of Morrow County. Either
party may cancel this Agreement at any time by giving the other forty-eight (48) hours’
notice of intent to cancel.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 27
PARKS MASTER PLAN



7. By signing this Agreement, Park Host agrees to, and does release Morrow County from
any liability arising by reason of personal injury suffered by Park Host which is not
covered by Worker’s Compensation Insurance.

TIMBER HARVEST

Timber harvesting will occur on the property in a manner that benefits recreation, wildlife, water
resources, and fire prevention. Given that the site is a recreation facility, emphasis will be placed
on preserving the scenic qualities and aesthetics of the forest. Revenue for timber harvest will be
used for future site development or facility maintenance.

FIRE PLAN

The State Forester and Morrow County has a working agreement with the State of Oregon. The
county maintains and stores fire-fighting equipment at the park in case of fires. The OHV Park
has a conditional-use waiver to operate ATVs on trails during fire season. Permits are obtained
from Oregon Department of Forestry for conditional usage of equipment and campfires within
the park.

Ponds have been assigned GPS coordinates and are identified on maps, making them easy for
fire-fighting crews to locate. Access for engines and helicopters will be maintained where
possible.

Grazing helps reduce fine fuels that can ignite, starting wild fires. Timber harvest, primarily
thinning, will be used to maintain the forest in the fire-safe condition. Harvest will occur to
prevent buildup of fine fuels and ladder fuels that could increase the intensity of wildfires.

FUNDING SOURCES FOR THE PARK

Morrow County derives income to support the park from a variety of sources. Income directly
from the park include facility rentals, camping fees, propane sales, pop machine income,
concessions, and sales of maps and apparel including hats with the OHV logo. Other sources of
income include the grazing leases and timber sales discussed earlier, ATV stickers sold to riders
for their vehicle, gas tax, and the Oregon State RV tax.

VOLUNTEERS

Volunteers are a major resource for operating the park. They build trails, move rock, dig
trenches, mow, patrol the park, fight fires, and do emergency medical work.

OUT REACH

Park out reach includes sportsmans’ shows in Portland and the Tri-Cities, Washington, the
Morrow County Fair, the Oregon State Fair, the Park website, brochures, newspaper ads, and
radio and television coverage. Many clubs have covered the park in their monthly magazines.
Along with the website and a list of e-mail addresses, the OHV Park has an advertising and
marketing plan for reservations. The County also uses other forms of advertising such as power
point presentations, brochures, and trail maps.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 28
PARKS MASTER PLAN



| Morrow County| ™\

Oregon _
Anson Wright \ ‘

Park
nEsge e
ADA! Legend
D County Boundary Cily Limds

* Counly Seat
= % Highway

O city
Arterial/Colleclor

B 3 Rurmvay Length
+ Airport

@ Coordmate Syslem NAD 1933 NSR52007 SlatePiare Qregon Horth FIPS 3501 Ft Ind
Prajectan Lamber Conformal Conic
—g™ )

Dalem HAD 1583 NSRS2007

. Carlography By Siephen Wrecsics
| Dale Saved 10/16/2017
| Morrow County Planning Deparimenl
@@@ Trus map (or data producl) s for planning puiposes only |11s rot interdad to be used
for descriptian. comeyance. authontabve defniton of legal boundaiy. of propeily tile
This s nol 3 survey producl  Users are encouraged I axamna s Socumattibon ot
th the dala for which this map s based on for infarmation

metdala associaled
related lo 15 accuracy, curientress. and bmfatiors

- Service Layer Credils Esn. HERE. Deloime. Mapmylndia, 2 OpenStreeltlap
» conlrbutors and the GIS user community
1 Source Esri, DgtalGlobe. GeaSye Eanhstar Geographics CNES/Airbus DS, USDA

e o _/MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038
- # PARKS MASTER PLAN

o 125 250
L

F




G3
F1
F2 a7 3 AF5 &
G S0

Fa
D14
‘D13 D12Restroom @_\Fm

F7.F9
F8

F11

Cabin’A

D'2‘0 Vault Restroom
D21

D19

)
o2

@ 2017 Google

D4 D3"/-
4 f
/
D5 "BB? GrainZebo
KAy
D6 /.
{Basket Baillhoop

Horséshog Pit'Area
D7 Vault.Restroom

A/
Park Entrance
"’l%\ *PlaygroundsArea

f}eslroomlShowers
Offlce

Imagery Date: 6/11/2015

45°06'25.47" N 119°37'30.96" %/ elev. 3415 ft

Google Earth

eyealt 50371t




ANSON WRIGHT PARK CAMPGROUND
47500 Highway 207(Spray/Heppner)
Heppner, Oregon

NVId ¥ALSVIA S3IVd
8€0C - 810C ALNNOD MOWIONW

150H 3ued

Not to scale or exact design

;:\\ﬁ = owned by D = Full Hook-up |:I = Partial Hook-Up I:’ = Dry Site

Morrow County Parks 14°x14’ Power/water/sewer Power/Water And may change without notice



CUTSFORTH
PARK

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 33
PARKS MASTER PLAN



CUTSFORTH PARK
58430 Willow Creek Road, Heppner, Oregon 97836

LOCATION:

Cutsforth Park is located twenty miles southeast of Heppner and twenty-six miles northwest of
Ukiah on County Road 678, also known as Willow Creek Road. The 31.08-acre park is at an
elevation of 4,200 feet.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

Geography:

The park is 31.08 acres at an elevation of 4,200 feet above sea level. Willow Creek flows
through the park and is the water source for the ponds located on the northern end of the
park. The campground is both visible and accessible directly from Willow Creek Road. The
northern portion of the park is level with the southwest portion being located on a steep
slope, which a road has been cut into to service campsites. The park is bordered on the south
by the Umatilla National Forest and by private lands on the west.

History:

The property where Cutsforth Park now exists had multiple land acquisitions over the years.
The land was originally owned by Orville (O.W.) Cutsforth who sold acreage to Philip
William (P.W.) and Hazel Mahoney in 1951. In 1956 Mahoneys sold 14.4 acres to Cutsforth
Forest Park Corporation (CFP). In 1957 additional land was purchased by CFP from Fred
and Beulah Mankin. In the summer of 1960 Mahoneys sold an additional tract of land to
CFP. In 1959 an error was discovered with the 14.4 acre sale of the property from Mahoneys
to CFP; a correction deed was issued as the land was actually sold to CFP by O. W. and
Barbara Cutsforth not Mahoneys. In 1960 P. W. and Hazel Mahoney sold another tract of
land to CFP. In May of 1964 the CFP board of directors (President O. W. Cutsforth and
Secretary P. W. Mahoney) sold the lands owned by Cutsforth Forest Park Corporation to
Morrow County. October 1969 and in 1976 Kenneth and Beatrice Keeling sold two tracts of
land to Morrow County. October 1976 O. W. Cutsforth Sr. and Barbara, Kenneth and
Beatrice Keeling generously gave the County additional property. In February 1986 Alvin
and Betty Bunch provided a land sale option to Morrow County for additional property. The
last parcel of land acquired by Morrow County for Cutsforth Park was from Gladys Lowry
Van Winkle in October of 1998.

SIGNAGE:

The entrance to the park can be clearly seen from Willow Creek Road, however, the nature of the
approach and road’s grade make it easy for travelers to miss the entrance. The north entrance is
located immediately after travelers coming from Heppner have rounded a sharp curve. The
current signage cannot be seen from far enough away to give travelers enough opportunity to
slow down and prepare to turn into the facility. This does not affect visitors who are specifically
planning on stopping at the park, but it can negatively affect the decisions of travelers who might
impulsively decide to visit Cutsforth Park. Signage within the park offers guidance and
information regarding the park and surrounding areas.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 34
PARKS MASTER PLAN



CAMPSITES/CAMPGROUNDS:

Cutsforth has forty-one developed campsites. The RV campsites are located in six areas of the
park. The central area has six campsites, the office and the American Disability Act (ADA)
restroom/shower facility. The Southern area has ten full hook-ups, five partial RV campsites
with Willow Creek Road on the eastern boundary, Willow Creek on the north boundary. The
Southwest area of the park is located on a plateau above the rest of the park and contains nine
campsites with full hook-ups. The Southwest corner of the park which is located above the
Southwest area on an inclined slope has nine partial campsites. The Northwest area has four
partial campsites that is southwest of the pond across Willow Creek. The Northeast area also
known as the Day Use area has the large 4-H/Darcy Coil building, Gazebo, two cabins, and
seven dry/tent campsites.

All sites have picnic tables, fire rings and garbage containers.

PONDS:

Cutsforth Park has two fishing ponds. The largest pond is approximately one hundred-twenty
feet by two hundred-fifty feet, and is approximately nine feet deep at the steepest point. The
second pond is adjacent to the large pond and is sixty feet by one hundred feet, and about four
feet deep at the deepest point. An intake diversion from Willow Creek feeds the ponds. The
smaller pond has an outflow that returns the water to the creek. About 1,500 people use the
ponds each year. The Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife stocks the pond with Rainbow
Trout as part of its regular services provided to stimulate recreational activity. The larger pond
has a handicapped-accessible dock at the east end. While a path with a foot bridge surrounds the
large pond, it is not handicapped accessible.

AMENITIES:
Cutsforth Park provides a variety of amenities for park patrons.

Visitor Center/Restrooms/Showers Facility: This structure is where the camp host office is
located, and guests can obtain information about the park and local area. The structure has a
main room, and maintenance utility room, two separate unisex rooms that contain a restroom
and shower amenities in each, two separate ADA unisex rooms that contain a restroom and
shower amenities in each.

Outdoor Education Facilities: The outdoor education facilities are commonly referred to as
the 4-H/Darcy Coil Building. Located adjacent to the picnic area and playground, the
building is bordered by the entrance to the day-use area on the north and Willow Creek on
the west and south. Constructed through volunteer labor, the building is primarily one large
open multi-purpose room with limited amenities, including basic cooking facilities.

Picnic and Day Use Area: The picnic and day use areas are located to the east of the ponds.
A parking lot located northwest of the playground serves the ponds, playground and day use
areas. A large brick fireplace barbeque grill is available for groups to rent and use for the
day. The day-use area has picnic tables, garbage containers, playground equipment, and
horseshoe pits. It can be used for picnics and family reunions.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 35
PARKS MASTER PLAN



Playground: The playground is located to the east side of the ponds near the picnic area.
Parking is located to the northwest and serves both the ponds and playground.

Vault Restrooms: Both vault restrooms are a dual vault restroom that have a storage area
and two unisex restrooms, the first unit is located near the pond area, the second unit is
located near the horse pens and the trail head accessing the Umatilla National Forest Service
trail system.

Gazebo: The gazebo is located between the outdoor education facility and the pond. This
area has picnic tables and propane BBQ grills.

Ponds: The fishing ponds are located on the northern portion of the park. This is a popular
fishing area that is handicapped accessible.

Loading Area: To attract both snowmobilers in the winter and horse campers in the spring
and summer, a loading area was included near the park facilities. The loading area can
accommodate snowmobile trailers and can also be used to off load horse-packing supplies
and feed. This loading area is located on the east site of the highway across from the entrance
to Cutsfoth Park in the new paved parking area.

NEEDS ASSESSMENT:

Two levels of need were identified for Cutsforth the park. The first covers
(ACTIONS/MAINTENANCE) repairs and/or replacements needed to correct hazardous or
noncompliant conditions. The second addresses (IMPROVEMENTS/GOALS) improvements,
including facilities that would allow the park to better serve niche markets.

ACTIONS/MAINTENANCE: The following actions are recommended to correct
hazardous and noncompliant conditions that currently exist at the park.

e Erosion Stabilization: Evidence of soil erosion has been identified in areas
throughout the park. Corrective measures, including channeling of water run-off from
the roads and ground stabilization through plant management, should be taken.
Conditions should be assessed annually as this is an ongoing problem and work is
done each year to address the issue.

e Riparian Management: Riparian areas have been stripped of vegetation at various
points along Willow Creek throughout the park. A riparian plan that is
complementary to and supportive of the Umatilla National Forest Land and Resource
Management Plan should be considered. A riparian management plan should be
implemented as part of the overall management process.

e Forest Management: The trees in the park will be managed to promote a healthy
forest environment, and any funds generated from timber harvest shall be invested in
the park.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 36
PARKS MASTER PLAN



Wiring Upgrades: A complete analysis and upgrade of the electrical wiring should
be done, and the park’s electrical system brought into compliance with the current
code.

Restrooms: The only available restrooms are located in the central park area near the
office. Twenty campsites have sewer hook-ups, but the number and location do not
meet the needs of visitors to the ponds, day-use area, or the playground. Additional
restroom facilities with external entrances could be added to the 4-H Building to
serve the day use visitors.

4-H Building Waste Water System: To meet code and sanitation requirements, the
French drain system should be replaced with a new sand filter system.

Playground area: A review and upgrade of the playground equipment to
insure/meets current standards. Equipment is functional, but is a few decades old and
should be replaced to meet current standards.

IMPROVEMENTS/GOALS: The following improvements are recommendations that are
not required to correct current issues in the park, but would enhance it.

Improve Signage: New signs at the bend in the county road will increase visibility
for travelers coming from Heppner. The County uses Oregon Department of
Transportation sign standards for all county signs.

Reduce Campsite Density: Campsites that offer privacy enhance customer
satisfaction, which increase repeat business, and work-of-mouth referrals. The RV
sites, especially on the south end are quite close together. Eliminating twenty-five to
thirty-three percent of the sites will increase campers’ sense of privacy.

Add Larger RV Sites: Cutsforth Park does not have any sites that will accommodate
RVs requiring 50-amp or higher electrical hookups and minimum fifty foot by
twenty-eight foot pads. Reallocating the space created by eliminating some smaller
sites will make room for three to five larger sites complete with 50-amp or higher
hookups.

Equestrian Corrals: Cutsforth Park has three horse pens. To attract horse campers;
at least four to eight corrals should be added to the park facilities. These corrals can
be stand alone or can be in a four-stall block design. These stalls are simply posts and
tow rails with a chain across the entrance to serve as a gate. Cutsforth Park is adjunct
to Willow Creek Trail #3063 of the Heppner Ranger District of the Umatilla National
Forest, which has three trails where one can experience horseback riding or hiking on
the Bald Mountain Loop. These trails are Bald Mountain Trail, Hells Half Acre Trail,
and the Willow Creek Trail.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 37
PARKS MASTER PLAN



Outdoor Education Facilities: The 4-H Building needs significant repair and
upgrades if it is to continue to serve as an educational center as well as attract group
visitors such as snowmobile, bicycle, RV, and hiking groups, and family reunions.

Student Lodging Facilities: Most outdoor school experiences include overnight
camping experiences. To make the facilities attractive as an outdoor education option,
feasibility, design, and funding for a student-lodging facility should be pursued either
as part of the 4-H Building or as a separate structure.

Vending Amenities/Services: Create facility or area/s in which food, vending or
other customer services could be provided or distributed either by vendor or on-site
structure at park.

Connectivity: Create access points to which multimodal travel could access other
recreational areas (parks, riding areas, trails, etc.)

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 38
PARKS MASTER PLAN



CUTSFORTH PARK
MANAGEMENT

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 39
PARKS MASTER PLAN



CUTSFORTH PARK MANAGEMENT

MAINTENANCE PERSONNEL
Parks General Manager of Operations (GMO):

Position Overview: Under the limited supervision of the Public Works Director, the Parks
General Manager of Operations (GMO) will be responsible for keeping all aspects of all three
Morrow County Parks functioning properly. This is a partially grant funded position and may be
vacated due to changes in grant availability. The GMO will be required to work a flex schedule
in order to facilitate their presence on weekends and during park hosted events. The GMO will
have a tremendous amount of interaction with the public and must be able to assist park guests
and answer questions in order to keep guests informed, satisfied and to enhance their experience
at the parks. Included is the supervision of the Parks part time help, contracted service providers,
and Contracted Park Hosts. This could be from three to twenty people at any given time. The
GMO will be in charge of the day to day operations of the three Parks (Anson Wright Park,
Cutsforth Park, OHV Park). This will include assigning work duties to part time park help and
supervising the work being performed. The scheduling of maintenance and repairs, managing
and staffing events, consulting with the park hosts in regard to operations and conditions at the
parks. The GMO will be responsible for establishing and maintaining a formal line of
communication with Public Works Director and staff to ensure smooth operations. The ability to
develop a work plan and follow it successfully throughout the park season is essential.

The ability to operate computers and electronic devices proficiently as well as use Excel and
Word will be required on a daily basis. This person must maintain accurate records of park
business activities as well as some cost accounting. A daily log of activities will be required and
completed electronically to serve as a basis for some Park Grant applications. A strong
background in the use of GPS equipment is required.

A background in maintenance and repair of buildings and park related infrastructure such as, but
not limited to, driveways, trails, small bridges, signage and other park equipment is necessary.
Also, a background in maintenance of all types of equipment, from pickups to weed eaters, is
desirable.

A full job description of the Parks General Manager of Operations position is available from the
Morrow County Human Resources Department.

OHY Park Ranger:

Position Overview: Under the limited supervision of the Parks General Manager, the Park
Ranger performs a variety of maintenance tasks throughout the three County Parks. This position
is grant funded. If funding ceases, this position may be vacated. The Park Ranger is responsible
for keeping all aspects of the Parks System operating and in good condition. They will be
responsible for the accurate reporting of purchases, inventory of all maintenance materials used,

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 40
PARKS MASTER PLAN



and will provide a daily activity log to Parks General Manager, by email, to keep them informed
of activities. The Park Ranger will oversee any and all construction projects at the parks as well
as supervise all volunteer help and projects to ensure quality work and safety practices are
followed. This may be from two to ten people. They will be responsible for tracking and
managing all projects which are carried on in the park during the absence of Parks General
Manager. This person will keep an accurate list of those projects and see to it that they are
implemented properly, following the Park Master Plan.

The person in this position will be required to have the ability to work a flex schedule in order to
facilitate their presence on weekends and during large and small park-hosted events.

This position requires the knowledge and ability to use a computer and GPS, hand tools and
several different types of equipment including truck, back hoe, CAT Skid Steer and all related
attachments, as well as chain saws, quads and other 4 x 4 maintenance equipment. The person in
this position must be able to maintain any and all related equipment including chain saws. This
person must also be capable of using timber related equipment and have knowledge of timber
falling and timber practices

The person in this position must possess a thorough knowledge of mechanics in order to repair
and maintain park equipment.

A full job description of OHV Park Ranger position is available from the Morrow County
Human Resources Department.

Parks Part-time Laborer:

Position Overview: Under the limited supervision of the Parks General Manager and Park
Ranger, the Part-time Laborer performs a variety of maintenance tasks throughout the three
County Parks. This position is grant funded. If funding ceases, this position may be vacated. The
Part-time Laborer is responsible for keeping all aspects of the Parks System operating and in
good condition. They will be responsible for the accurate reporting of purchases, inventory of all
maintenance materials used, and will provide a daily activity log to Parks General Manager or
Park Ranger, by email or paper, to keep them informed of activities. The Part-time Laborer will
work on any and all construction projects at the parks as well as work with and supervise all
volunteer help and projects to ensure quality work and safety practices are followed. This may be
from two to ten people. They will be responsible for tracking and managing all projects which
are carried on in the parks during the absence of Parks General Manager and Park Ranger. This
person will keep an accurate list of those projects and see to it that they are implemented
properly, following the Park Master Plan.

The person in this position will be required to have the ability to work a flex schedule in order to
facilitate their presence on weekends and during large and small park-hosted events.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 41
PARKS MASTER PLAN



This position requires the knowledge and ability to use a computer and GPS, hand tools and
several different types of equipment including truck, back hoe, CAT Skid Steer and all related
attachments, as well as chain saws, quads and other 4 x 4 maintenance equipment. The person in
this position must be able to maintain any and all related equipment including chain saws. This
person must also be capable of using timber related equipment and have knowledge of timber
falling and timber practices

The person in this position must possess a thorough knowledge of mechanics in order to repair
and maintain park equipment.

A full job description of the Parks General Manager of Operations position is available from the
Morrow County Human Resources Department.

PARK HOST
1. Ttis intended that the Park Host shall live at the Park during the Park season and be

present at the Park at all times. Park Host shall be available to greet and assist visitors,

collect user fees, do maintenance and caretaking of the Park, provide information about

Park usage and facilities, receive public comment, and be aware of activities occurring in

the Park. In order to appropriately perform these responsibilities, the

Park Host must:

e Be knowledgeable about Park rules and regulations;

e Input guest reservations as necessary with park guest details and payment information
into reservation system

e Be observant for activities or conditions occurring in the Park that require immediate
attention;

e Be visible representative of the County in the Park;

e Set an appropriate example for compliance with Park rules and courtesies;

e Keep Park grounds and buildings, including restrooms and Park camping sites, clean
and free of litter and debris;

e Keep restroom dispensers filled with toilet tissue and paper towels;

e No outside garbage or refuse is to be deposited at the Park refuse collection site.

e In parks with cabins follow the appropriate procedure for care of those cabins outlined
by the County.

2. County hereby waives Park Host’s user fees applicable to the campsite that Park Host
occupies during the term of this Agreement.

3. County shall reimburse Park Host as per written agreement/contract with the County.

4. County shall provide Park Host with materials and supplies necessary to maintain
restrooms, dispose of garbage, post rules and regulations and otherwise as may be
required to fulfill the intentions of this Agreement.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 42
PARKS MASTER PLAN



5. Park Host is not required to, and shall not attempt to personally deal with emergency
situations arising at the Park during the term of this Agreement; Park Host shall contact
the appropriate emergency personnel, including medical personnel and law enforcement
officers, when in the judgment of the Park Host, such emergency services become
necessary.

6. The parties acknowledge that the Park Host is not an employee of Morrow County. Either
party may cancel this Agreement at any time by giving the other forty-eight hours’ notice
of intent to cancel.

7. By signing this Agreement, Park Host agrees to, and does release Morrow County from
any liability arising by reason of personal injury suffered by Park Host which is not
covered by Worker’s Compensation Insurance.

TIMBER HARVEST

Timber harvesting will occur on the property in a manner that benefits recreation, wildlife, water
resources, and fire prevention. Given that the site is a recreation facility, emphasis will be placed
on preserving the scenic qualities and aesthetics of the forest. Revenue for timber harvest will be
used for future site development or facility maintenance.

FIRE PLAN

The State Forester and Morrow County has a working agreement with the State of Oregon. The
county maintains and stores fire-fighting equipment at the park in case of fires. The OHV Park
has a conditional-use waiver to operate ATVs on trails during fire season. Permits are obtained
from Oregon Department of Forestry for conditional usage of equipment and campfires within
the park.

Ponds have been assigned GPS coordinates and are identified on maps, making them easy for
fire-fighting crews to locate. Access for engines and helicopters will be maintained where
possible.

Grazing helps reduce fine fuels that can ignite, starting wild fires. Timber harvest, primarily
thinning, will be used to maintain the forest in the fire-safe condition. Harvest will occur to
prevent buildup of fine fuels and ladder fuels that could increase the intensity of wildfires.

FUNDING SOURCES FOR THE PARK

Morrow County derives income to support the park from a variety of sources. Income directly
from the park include facility rentals, camping fees, propane sales, pop machine income,
concessions, and sales of maps and apparel including hats with the OHV logo. Other sources of
income include the grazing leases and timber sales discussed earlier, ATV stickers sold to riders
for their vehicle, gas tax, and the Oregon State RV tax.

VOLUNTEERS
Volunteers are a major resource for operating the park. They build trails, move rock, dig
trenches, mow, patrol the park, fight fires, and do emergency medical work.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 43
PARKS MASTER PLAN



Morrow County
Oregon , -
Cutsforth 2

Park

NE SR

-|Scalel
125 250 500 Feet

0 0 1 ¢ ¢ 1 |

| Morrow Count!]

]I.egend l
D County Boundary Cily Limits

*  County Seat
Highway

O ciy

Rumwvay Lenglh+ Arlenal/Colleclar

Airport

Copenats Syslem NAD 1983 NSRS2007 SiatePlane Oregon North FIPS 3801 1 lad
Projection Lambert Conlormal Conic

Disham HAD 1033 NGRAZ00T i ,—}
Carlography By Slephen Wrecsics
Date Saved: 4/4/2018
Morrow Counly Planning Department &

This map (or data producl) 1s for planning purposes only. [}is ot nferdsd lo be used
for descripuon. conveyance, aulhontabve delimibon of legal boundary. or property e

This 1s nol a survey producl Users are to examine the or
memadalz assocaled with the dala for which this map 15 based on for In‘ormalion

related to As accuracy. currentness, and imdations
Service Layer Credis Esri. HERE, DeLarme, Mapmyladia 9 OpenSlreeiMap

contibatar, and tha GIll user cammunity
Source Esn. DigtalGlobe. GeoEye. Earlhstar Geographics CNES/AIbus DS, USDA




Private Property

Private Drive A | ; \
s, [

4
P32, 2

P30 A"
: P29y
P26 P27 \

' P25 L gls .
F15 = R4
- WE130A
Future Vault Restroom F18 ~ "1 12

: H oad
20 8
F19

F11
Vip24
Horse Pens. | B8 P23

Sidewalk/Trail .~
C':_p'tsfor*l‘h Pond

©abin 577/7

" e

P4 3 : \ S

p7'" P5 Gazeb% & A : \ ;
A ™ Vaull Restroom

)Na}__er
Private'Drive :

A D14

Cabm A 917 .
Garbage ) {f’ : _D15

i Playground area

D10, D8} # 'r.'f;,."-;-r D16, ,
|D4 L I / .‘-"._ ! .
D34 Vs -..' / ;

L,

Restroom!Sh owers

4-H Building

_-'Hgf'rs_eshoe Pits

Villow.c eeknélé

s glélrth

Imagery Date: 6/11/2015  45°11!20.01% N 119219!25:52° Wi elev 4215t eye alt 55776




NVId JALSVIN SSRIVd

07 = O1OZ L IALOT AL AANINIATAL
T

Tt o e TRt

TR

e

F10

F9

F8

]._\ D4 |

8§ o9ed

TO UKIAH GOING, SOUTH

&

Entrance

CUTSFORTH CAMPGROUND

58430 Willow Creek Road

Visitor Center -
Shower/Restroom

PRIVATE DRIVE |

P4

P5

Juml|

WILLOW CREEK HIGHWAY

= Morrow County D = Full Hook-up
10'x16’ Cabin

Power /water/sewer

|:| = Partial Hook-Up |:I =Dry Site

Power/Water

.
Not to scale or exact design

And may change without notice




MORROW COUNTY
OFF-HIGHWAY VEHICLE PARK
(OHYV)

Includes Grant County Lands

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038
PARKS MASTER PLAN

Page 49



MORROW COUNTY OFF-HIGHWAY VEHICLE (OHV) PARK
71000 East Morphine Lane/ Forest Service Road 21, Heppner, Oregon 97836

LOCATION:

The Morrow County OHV Park is approximately 28 miles south of Heppner at the edge of the
Umatilla National Forest and approximately 32 miles north of Spray. The site is located in the
southernmost part of Morrow County and is bordered by Grant County to the south. The primary
access to the site is the Oregon State Highway 207 (HWY 207). The park also can be reached via
U.S. Forest Service roads and county roads from the south (Bull Prairie), southeast (Monument),
east, and northeast.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

GEOGRAPHY: The park has 6,200 acres in Morrow County and 1,925 acres in Grant County
which is at an elevation of 4,200 feet above sea level. This park is forested land interspersed with
open meadows. The park’s elevation is 4,200 feet above sea level. The park and campground are
open year-round with the primary use being in the spring, summer, and fall. The property was
heavily logged before the sale to Morrow County, however, many trees and a variety of
vegetation remain. Porter Creek, a fish-sensitive stream, flows through one corner of the
property, which also contains many other springs and ponds. The park is boarded on the North
by Forest Service Road 21, on the west by State Highway 207, on the south by the Umatilla
National Forest at the 45" parallel, and on the east by Sunflower Flat Road and the Umatilla
National Forest.

HISTORY: Morrow County purchased 6,200 acres of forested land was on February 28, 2003.
The funding for this purchase was provided by an 80/20 grant program through Oregon Parks
and Recreation Department and their ATV Fund Grant Program. A Conservation Easement
ensures continued public recreation use of the property. Grant County acquired 1,925 acres in
2008 through one of Oregon Parks and Recreation Department Grant Programs. Morrow and
Grant Counties have a memorandum of agreement regarding the 1925-acre parcel. The total
acreage for the Morrow-Grant OHV Park is 8,125 acres. The parks rely on grant funds and user
fees for personnel, improvements, equipment, maintenance and operations of the park.

SIGNAGE:

Signage can be clearly seen in multiple locations along Highway 207. Traveling south from
Heppner there are signs at the HWY 207/ HW Y206 intersection at Ruggs, mileage signage after
the intersection at Ruggs, and a sign near East Morphine Lane/USFS 21 for the park. Traveling
north from Spray there is a sign indicating mileage. There is also a business sign for The Landing
dining facility at the park. These signs have all been placed in coordination with Oregon
Department of Transportation (ODOT). Two signs located near the intersection in the of HWY
207 and East Morphine Lane/USFS 21 in the northwest portion of the OHV Parks main

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 50
PARKS MASTER PLAN



campground, one for the park and other for The Landing. Additional signage for The Landing
can be seen traveling from Spray near the vacated section of the Kinzua Road, with another
being located at Anson Wright. The Parks main entrance sign approximately quarter mile from
HWY 207 to aid and guide travelers to the park. Signage within the park and the boundary of the
park offers guidance and information regarding the park and the surrounding areas.

CAMPSITES/CAMPGROUNDS: The campground area consists of six individual camping
areas. The main campground located in the northwest area has thirteen full hook-up sites, six
water only, and twelve dry/tent campsites. The full hook-ups are pull-through and back-in sites
with 50/70 amp power. The “B” campground is located south-east of the main campground and
consists of twelve full hook-ups pull through sites. The “C”/Cabin area sets to the south-east of
the “B” area and to the south of Trout Lake and the Helipad, and has nine cabins of various
styles, three full hook-ups, one partial, one water only, and two dry/tent sites. The full hook-up
sites are pull-through and back in sites that have 50/70 amp power. The “D” area is located east
of the “C”/Cabin area. This area has eight water only, and three dry campsites. The “E” area
located to the south of the “D” camping area consists of fifteen water only and four dry
campsites. The overflow/staging/group area consists of five large group sites that can hold up to
ten camping units each. The remainder of the area is utilized for additional camping, and serves
as the primary Day Use Parking.

PONDS: The park has multiple spring-fed fishing ponds. Trout Lake Pond, located near the
cabin area, is a half-acre in size and fourteen feet deep. Red Rock Pond, located in the day-use
area, is three quarters of an acre in size and eighteen feet deep. The Oregon Fish and Wildlife
Department annually stocks ponds with Rainbow Trout as part of their regular services to
provide and stimulate recreational activity. The ponds are a popular fishing area, with a number
of fisherman using them on an annual basis. The ponds are also used as water sources for
fighting fires. Several other smaller ponds located throughout the property are used primarily for
watering livestock. Wilson Prairie Pond was originally used as a source of rock for logging roads
in the area. After being used the quarry filled with water and became a water hole for livestock.
However, after the property was made part of the OHV Park the pond was upgraded, cleaned and
fish were introduced for fishing. A weather shelter was added, and the pond was fenced off from
livestock. The pond is approximately eight feet deep and, three-hundred feet long and fifty feet
wide. O’Brien Lake was originally a Kinzua rock quarry that furnished rock for the 21 Road and
the main haul route through the mountains from the Kinzua Mill to the Reload Yard which is
currently the OHV Park’s large group site camping/overflow/day use area. Morrow County
acquired the pit with the purchase of the OHV Park property. Morrow County mined the quarry
site two different times since then. Each time the pit became deeper and larger. Springs feed into
the pit and create a small lake approximately nine feet deep with habitat for fish. Sand was added
at the South end of the lake and used as a beach for kids to enjoy the cool water and provide
additional family recreation. The park has stocked this lake since 2007 which furnishes fishing
for fly fishermen and others.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 51
PARKS MASTER PLAN



AMENITIES:
The OHV Park provides a variety of amenities for park patrons.

e Main Compound Area: Located south of the main entrance and serves as the
primary staging area for the park and trails maintenance projects. The maintenance
compound area consists of multiple structures that house the maintenance office,
single bay shop, parts room, wood working shop, fueling station, equipment
washdown, and equipment storage. There is an operational well that furnishes potable
water. Security fencing exists around the perimeter of the maintenance compound.

e  Welcome/Support Building: Located south of the main entrance to the park. The
building houses the campground reservation reception area, Morrow County Sheriff
Department’s field office, Volunteer Emergency Medical Services Office and an
exam room. There is additional area for storage and a small office space. This
building also includes a large meeting area, an ADA-accessible shower/restroom, a
kitchen area, garage, an upstairs storage/staff area, and a patio area on the back side
of the building. This facility acts as the main communication center for the park.

e Trails: Located outside the camping and day-use areas; the approximate 205 miles of
trails are mapped and signed. The trail system provides opportunities for Oregon
Class I (all-terrain vehicles [ATV], quads), Class 1I (4-wheel drive vehicles, jeeps
sandrails), Class III (motorcycles) and Class IV (side-by-side, Utility Travel Vehicle
[UTV], Sport Utility Vehicles [SUV]) vehicles. Trails vary in width to provide a
range of opportunities, experiences, and challenges to all OHV users. While the trail
system is suited primarily to Class I ATV’s, with 160 miles of trail designed for
quads and 3-wheelers, 20 miles of specific single-track trails (less than 50 inches
wide) are provided for Class III motorcycles and 25 miles of wider trails and roc-
crawl areas are suitable for Class 1I vehicles, including jeeps, sand rails, sport-utility
vehicles (SUV), and side-by-sides (e.g., Rhino, Ranger, Mule). The OHV park allows
side-by-sides to also use the Class I trails. Future trail opportunities still exist. Trail
maps are available upon request.

e Day-Use Facility: Centrally located in the 8,000+ acre park approximately three
miles from HWY 207, accessed by County 2128 Road that runs through the middle of
the park. This area has loading and unloading facilities, a pond, picnic area, and a
vault restroom. Overnight camping is not permitted, unless approved with written
permission from the Morrow County Parks Operation Manager.

o Safety Training Facility: Located adjacent to the main campground, this area
provides two separate training areas and a covered shelter for ATV training. The
facility is designed to provide evaluating/training for youth and adults through
various programs to aid individuals in obtaining and meeting necessary requirements
for riding ATV’s.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 52
PARKS MASTER PLAN



Overflow/Staging Area: Located within the main compound, This area provides
visitors with an open lot where they can park and unload ATV to ride for the day.
Loading Areas: The first of two areas are located within the main compound and has
a back-up ramp for loading and unloading ATV’s from vehicles. The second is
located within the Day-Use Facility.

Cat-A-Q (BBQ) Area: Located within the main compound and east of the
Welcome/Support building. The repurposed D6 Caterpillar bulldozer serves as a large
grill for BBQ’ing.

Playground: A large sawmill themed playground structure is located to the
southwest of the Welcome/Support Building. The playground was funded by the
County Opportunity Grant program from Oregon Parks and Recreation Department
and was completed in 2013.

Maintenance Infrastructure: Located southeast from the park entrance and serves
as the primary staging area for park and trail maintenance projects. The maintenance
compound area consists of multiple structures that house the maintenance office,
single bay shop, parts room, wood working shop, fueling station, equipment wash-
down, and equipment storage. There is an operational well that furnishes potable
water. Security fencing exists around the perimeter of the maintenance compound.

Lagoon System: Located to the east of the maintenance compound, was completed
and became operation in May of 2007, with grant funding assistance from Oregon
State Parks and Recreation Department, and labor and equipment from the Oregon
National Guard. With the installation of this system the park installed a RV dump
station, and is able to provide sanitation amenities for the park. A security fence is
located around the perimeter of the lagoons.

ATV Wash Down: Located between the Cat-A-Q/BBQ area and the maintenance
compound. This structure was once an old scale complex that has been developed into
the ATV wash down facility.

Vault Restroom: Located in the Day Use Facility area is a single vault restroom.

Wildlife Viewing: Wildlife viewing has been a positive part of the recreation
experience for many people. The OHV Park is home to chucker, turkey, bluebird,
deer, elk, bobcat, cougar, and many other species of birds and animals. The park has a
resident elk herd of twenty, but a heard of two-hundred has been sighted within the
park boundaries.

Aggregate Resources: The Park has a Goal Five-listed rock quarry, which is being
used for development of the park infrastructure and maintenance projects. Currently
over 14,000 yards of rock have been mined for these purposes. A variety of rock
types can be found throughout the park and will be identified as a point of interest in
the future.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 53
PARKS MASTER PLAN



o Watershed and Natural Resources: The property has more than 30 springs, which
are a significant part of the watershed that feeds the Wilson Creek drainage.
Currently, projects are being planned in cooperation with the John Day Watershed
Council and the local USFS Fish Biologist to improve and protect this important John
Day Basin Water resource. Porter Creek and Wilson Creek are the two fish-bearing
streams in the OHV Park.

OTHER RECREATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

U.S. FOREST LAND: Wilson Prairie, Bull Prairie, Porter Creek, and Wilson Creek are
among the U.S. Forest land available or recreation near the OHV Park. Access to the Bull
Prairie area is via U.S. Forest Service land south of the site. This area is open to cross
country travel, but travel by motorized vehicles is allowed only in designated areas and
routes. This access is from the riding areas in the National Forest and comes into the park
on the southeast boundary. Riders in the National Forest are allowed in this part of the
Forest and enter the trail system at a point that does not have fencing at this time. Morrow
County Public Works Department is working with the U.S. Forest Service to develop an
access point that is acceptable to both Morrow County and the Forest Service.

OTHER AREAS OF INTEREST: Nearby areas also provide recreational opportunities.
These include the John Day River for fishing and rafting, the towns of Spray, Kimberly,
Monument, Service Creek, Twickenham, Richmond, Long Creek, Shaniko, Antelope,
Clarno, Fossil, and Ritter, Wetmore Summit, with and elevation of 4,612 feet, the ghost
town of Hardman, and the John Day Fossil Beds (a national monument).

NEEDS ASSESSMENT:

Two levels of need were identified for the OHV Park. The first category covers
ACTIONS/MAINTENANCE repairs and/or replacements needed to correct hazardous or
noncompliant conditions. The second addresses IMPROVEMENTS/GOALS improvements,
including facilities that would allow the park to better serve niche markets.

ACTIONS/MAINTENANCE: The following actions are recommended to correct
hazardous and noncompliant conditions that may exist at the park.

e Communications: Upgrade current communications system to better serve park
patrons and their safety.

e Erosion Stabilization: Evidence of soil erosion has been identified in areas
throughout the park. Corrective measures, including channeling of water run-off from
the roads and ground stabilization through plant management, should be taken.
Conditions should be assessed annually as this is an ongoing problem and work is
done each year to address the issue.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 54
PARKS MASTER PLAN



Riparian Management: Riparian areas have been stripped of vegetation at various
points throughout the park. A riparian plan that is complementary to and supportive
of the Umatilla National Forest Land and Resource Management Plan should be
considered. A riparian management plan should be implemented as part of the overall
management process.

Forest Management: The trees in the park will be managed to promote a healthy forest
environment, and any funds generated from timber harvest shall be invested in the
park.

Wiring Upgrades: An annual analysis of the electrical wiring should be done, and
the park’s electrical system kept in compliance with the current code.

Welcome/Support Building: Annual review of the structure should be completed to
ensure that the facility is compliant with the Americans with Disability Act (ADA)
and any other applicable standards.

Restroom/Shower Buildings: Annual review of the structures should be completed
to ensure that the facility is compliant with ADA and any other applicable standards.

Playground Area: Annual review of the structure shall be completed to ensure that
the equipment is compliant with ADA and any other applicable standards.

Maintenance Infrastructure: Annual inspection of the structures should be
completed to ensure that the facilities are to code.

Lagoon System: Annual inspection of the lagoon system shall be completed to
ensure that the system is to code.

IMPROVEMENTS/GOALS: The following improvements are recommendations are not
required to correct current issues, but would enhance the park.

Electrical Upgrades: Upgrade a portion of the current sites to provide electrical,
water, and sewer to sites. Electrical wiring shall be in compliance with current code
and demands and needs of the users at park.

Campsite Improvements: To accommodate larger RV’s with rear access doors and
slides on both sides of RV. Provide full hook-up amenities (power, water, sewer) to
meet demands and request of users.

Gazebo: Provides a covered outdoor recreational use area for gatherings.

Restroom/Vault Restrooms: To provide better sanitation amenities in camping area
and high-volume traffic areas throughout park.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 55
PARKS MASTER PLAN



Equestrian Corrals: To attract horse campers at least four to eight corrals should be
added to the park facilities. These corrals can be stand alone or can be in a four-stall
block design. These stalls are simply posts and tow rails with a chain across the
entrance to serve as a gate.

Outdoor Education Facilities: Currently there is only the hands-on training area and
shared space in the Welcome/Support Building that with large groups interfere with
actions of the park and access to the medical exam room. This would serve as an
educational center as well as attract group visitors such as snowmobile, bicycle, RV,
and hiking groups, and family reunions.

Outdoor Sports Areas: Create areas for outdoor sports recreation to providing
additional outdoor recreational opportunities for park visitors. Examples include but
not limited to archery, basketball, frisbee golf, tennis and volleyball.

Student Lodging Facilities: Most outdoor school experiences include overnight
camping experiences. To make the facilities attractive as an outdoor education option,
feasibility, design, and funding for a student-lodging facility should be pursued.

Connectivity: Create access points to which multimodal travel could access other
recreational areas (parks, riding areas, trails, etc.)

Rental Services: could be located throughout the Park with a focus on providing
recreational rental equipment.
o Rental Stores: could be available in the compound area and would serve
events and activities at the park as well as travelers along HWY 207.

Vending Amenities/Services: Create facility or area/s in which food, vending or
other customer services could be provided or distributed either by vendor or on-site
structure at park.

Food Service Options: Food services at the OHV Park will range from special event
vendors, deli services, snack shack vendors to full service options

o Special Event Vendors: would serve events and activities held at the OHV
Park and could be located throughout the Park

o Deli Services: could be available in the compound area of the Park and
compliment other business opportunities (ie: Convenient Store)

o Snack Shacks: could be located throughout the Park with a focus on
providing limited food options appropriate to the season, location or in
support of scheduled special events.

o Fast Food and Full Service: options could be available in the compound area
of the Park and could service Park attendees or travelers along HWY 207.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 -2038 Page 56
PARKS MASTER PLAN



Shopping, Fueling, Repair Opportunities: to best serve Park guest and the traveling
public, multiple shopping and fueling options could be considered.

o Convenience Stores, Pro Shops, Gift Shops: are examples of the types of
shopping that could be made available to Park guests and travelers. These
types of retail options could be included in a singular store or be offered in a
variety of ways. While most of these options would be found within the
compound, satellite operations could be offered to support special events
throughout the Park.

o Fueling Stations: offering everything from gas to propane, and equipment
parts would serve Park guest and travelers. Also to be considered would be
limited services options for equipment operated by Park guests.

Large Event Arena: An areca where a large group of people can gather and watch or
partake in a venue such as a concert.

Motocross Track: A track where multimodal events can be held with an area for
spectators to view the event.

Lodging Opportunities: to support the variety of Park visitors and travelers along
HWY 207, a variety of lodging options should be considered. The Park already offers
a large recreational vehicle (RV) park, but also to be considered are cabins, lodge
type facilities, motel and possibly a hotel or resort offering improved amenities.

o Cabins: could range from sleeping units with limited amenities to full service
cabins

o Lodges: could be considered that could offer rooms and other food and
shopping amenities

o Motels: could offer overnight accommodations with as few as four to as many
as twenty-four units.

o Hotels or Resorts: could serve Park visitors and the traveling community
with overnight accommodations, food service, shopping, as well as other
amenities that could include but not limited to swimming pool, spa, gym, and
lounge.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 57
PARKS MASTER PLAN



MORROW COUNTY
OFF-HIGHWAY VEHICLE PARK (OHYV)
MANAGEMENT

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 58
PARKS MASTER PLAN



OHV PARK MANAGEMENT

MAINTENANCE PERSONNEL
Parks General Manager of Operations (GMO):

Position Overview: Under the limited supervision of the Public Works Director, the Parks
General Manager of Operations (GMO) will be responsible for keeping all aspects of all three
Morrow County Parks functioning properly. This is a partially grant funded position and may be
vacated due to changes in grant availability. The GMO will be required to work a flex schedule
in order to facilitate their presence on weekends and during park hosted events. The GMO will
have a tremendous amount of interaction with the public and must be able to assist park guests
and answer questions in order to keep guests informed, satisfied and to enhance their experience
at the parks. Included is the supervision of the Parks part time help, contracted service providers,
and Contracted Park Hosts. This could be from three to twenty people at any given time. The
GMO will be in charge of the day to day operations of the three Parks (Anson Wright Park,
Cutsforth Park, OHV Park). This will include assigning work duties to part time park help and
supervising the work being performed. The scheduling of maintenance and repairs, managing
and staffing events, consulting with the park hosts in regard to operations and conditions at the
parks. The GMO will be responsible for establishing and maintaining a formal line of
communication with Public Works Director and staff to ensure smooth operations. The ability to
develop a work plan and follow it successfully throughout the park season is essential.

The ability to operate computers and electronic devices proficiently as well as use Excel and
Word will be required on a daily basis. This person must maintain accurate records of park
business activities as well as some cost accounting. A daily log of activities will be required and
completed electronically to serve as a basis for some Park Grant applications. A strong
background in the use of GPS equipment is required.

A background in maintenance and repair of buildings and park related infrastructure such as, but
not limited to, driveways, trails, small bridges, signage and other park equipment is necessary.
Also, a background in maintenance of all types of equipment, from pickups to weed eaters, is
desirable.

A full job description of the Parks General Manager of Operations position is available from the
Morrow County Human Resources Department.

OHYV Park Ranger:

Position Overview: Under the limited supervision of the Parks General Manager, the Park
Ranger performs a variety of maintenance tasks throughout the three County Parks. This position
is grant funded. If funding ceases, this position may be vacated. The Park Ranger is responsible
for keeping all aspects of the Parks System operating and in good condition. They will be
responsible for the accurate reporting of purchases, inventory of all maintenance materials used,

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 59
PARKS MASTER PLAN



and will provide a daily activity log to Parks General Manager, by email, to keep them informed
of activities. The Park Ranger will oversee any and all construction projects at the parks as well
as supervise all volunteer help and projects to ensure quality work and safety practices are
followed. This may be from two to ten people. They will be responsible for tracking and
managing all projects which are carried on in the park during the absence of Parks General
Manager. This person will keep an accurate list of those projects and see to it that they are
implemented properly, following the Park Master Plan.

The person in this position will be required to have the ability to work a flex schedule in order to
facilitate their presence on weekends and during large and small park-hosted events.

This position requires the knowledge and ability to use a computer and GPS, hand tools and
several different types of equipment including truck, back hoe, CAT Skid Steer and all related
attachments, as well as chain saws, quads and other 4 x 4 maintenance equipment. The person in
this position must be able to maintain any and all related equipment including chain saws. This
person must also be capable of using timber related equipment and have knowledge of timber
falling and timber practices

The person in this position must possess a thorough knowledge of mechanics in order to repair
and maintain park equipment.

A full job description of OHV Park Ranger position is available from the Morrow County
Human Resources Department.

Parks Part-time Laborer:

Position Overview: Under the limited supervision of the Parks General Manager and Park
Ranger, the Part-time Laborer performs a variety of maintenance tasks throughout the three
County Parks. This position is grant funded. If funding ceases, this position may be vacated. The
Part-time Laborer is responsible for keeping all aspects of the Parks System operating and in
good condition. They will be responsible for the accurate reporting of purchases, inventory of all
maintenance materials used, and will provide a daily activity log to Parks General Manager or
Park Ranger, by email or paper, to keep them informed of activities. The Part-time Laborer will
work on any and all construction projects at the parks as well as work with and supervise all
volunteer help and projects to ensure quality work and safety practices are followed. This may be
from two to ten people. They will be responsible for tracking and managing all projects which
are carried on in the parks during the absence of Parks General Manager and Park Ranger. This
person will keep an accurate list of those projects and see to it that they are implemented
properly, following the Park Master Plan.

The person in this position will be required to have the ability to work a flex schedule in order to
facilitate their presence on weekends and during large and small park-hosted events.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 60
PARKS MASTER PLAN



This position requires the knowledge and ability to use a computer and GPS, hand tools and
several different types of equipment including truck, back hoe, CAT Skid Steer and all related
attachments, as well as chain saws, quads and other 4 x 4 maintenance equipment. The person in
this position must be able to maintain any and all related equipment including chain saws. This
person must also be capable of using timber related equipment and have knowledge of timber
falling and timber practices

The person in this position must possess a thorough knowledge of mechanics in order to repair
and maintain park equipment.

A full job description of the Parks General Manager of Operations position is available from the
Morrow County Human Resources Department.

PARK HOST
1. Itis intended that the Park Host shall live at the Park during the Park season and be

present at the Park at all times. Park Host shall be available to greet and assist visitors,

collect user fees, do maintenance and caretaking of the Park, provide information about

Park usage and facilities, receive public comment, and be aware of activities occurring in

the Park. In order to appropriately perform these responsibilities, the

Park Host must:

® Be knowledgeable about Park rules and regulations;

e Input guest reservations as necessary with park guest details and payment information
into reservation system;

e Be observant for activities or conditions occurring in the Park that require immediate
attention;

e Be visible representative of the County in the Park;

e Set an appropriate example for compliance with Park rules and courtesies;

e Keep Park grounds, Welcome support building clean and free of litter and debris;
dusting and daily cleaning will need to be completed.

e Assist the Operation Maintenance Manager with restrooms and Park camping sites,
keep clean and free of litter and debris.

e Keep restroom dispensers filled with toilet tissue and paper towels;

e No outside garbage or refuse is to be deposited at the Park refuse collection site

e In parks with cabins follow the appropriate procedure for care of those
cabins outlined in cabin rental policy.

o Atthe OHV park, be aware of motorized rules and capable of selling State Parks
licenses for OHV equipment.

2. County hereby waives Park Host’s user fees applicable to the campsite that Park Host
occupies during the term of this Agreement.

3. County shall reimburse Park Host as per written agreement/contract with the County.
4. County shall provide Park Host with materials and supplies necessary to maintain

restrooms, dispose of garbage, post rules and regulations and otherwise as may be
required to fulfill the intentions of this Agreement.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 61
PARKS MASTER PLAN



5. Park Host is not required to, and shall not attempt to personally deal with emergency
situations arising at the Park during the term of this Agreement; Park Host shall contact
the appropriate emergency personnel, including medical personnel and law enforcement
officers, when in the judgment of the Park Host, such emergency services become
necessary.

6. The parties acknowledge that the Park Host is not an employee of Morrow County. Either
party may cancel this Agreement at any time by giving the other forty-eight (48) hours’
notice of intent to cancel.

7. By signing this Agreement, Park Host agrees to, and does release Morrow County from
any liability arising by reason of personal injury suffered by Park Host which is not
covered by Worker’s Compensation Insurance.

TIMBER HARVEST

Timber harvesting will occur on the property in a manner that benefits recreation, wildlife, water
resources, and fire prevention. Given that the site is a recreation facility, emphasis will be placed
on preserving the scenic qualities and aesthetics of the forest. Revenue for timber harvest will be
used for future site development or facility maintenance.

GRAZING

Grazing has been done on this area for at least the past 97 years (as 0f 2017). Grazing will
continue on the park primarily to reduce fine fuels that would feed wild fires. Secondarily,
allowing grazing on the park helps the local economy. The overall land-based objectives for
park management are that the water is protected, the area looks like a park (aesthetics), and the
County receives income. Grazing is permitted from May through October. Fences, cattle-
guards, and signs identify the grazing area. The revenue from the grazing will be used to pay the
property taxes.

The ranchers who lease grazing land in the park shall have a history of maintaining a well-
managed operation. The lease holders must be interested in maintaining the lease and managing
their grazing program to meet the park’s objectives.

FIRE PLAN

The State Forester and Morrow County has a working agreement with the State of Oregon. The
county maintains and stores fire-fighting equipment at the park in case of fires. The OHV Park
has a conditional-use waiver to operate ATVs on trails during fire season. Permits are obtained
from Oregon Department of Forestry for conditional usage of equipment and campfires within
the park.

Ponds have been assigned GPS coordinates and are identified on maps, making them easy for
fire-fighting crews to locate. Access for engines and helicopters will be maintained where
possible.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 62
PARKS MASTER PLAN



Grazing helps reduce fine fuels that can ignite, starting wild fires. Timber harvest, primarily
thinning, will be used to maintain the forest in the fire-safe condition. Harvest will occur to
prevent buildup of fine fuels and ladder fuels that could increase the intensity of wildfires.

FUNDING SOURCES FOR THE PARK

Morrow County derives income to support the park from a variety of sources. Income directly
from the park include facility rentals, camping fees, propane sales, pop machine income,
concessions, and sales of maps, and other souvenir items. Other sources of income include the
grazing leases and timber sales discussed earlier, ATV stickers sold to riders for their vehicle,
gas tax, and the Oregon State RV tax.

VOLUNTEERS
Volunteers are a major resource for operating the park. They build trails, move rock, dig
trenches, mow, patrol the park, fight fires, and do emergency medical work.

OUT REACH

Park out reach includes sportsmans’ shows in Portland and the Tri-Cities, Washington, the
Morrow County Fair, the Oregon State Fair, the Park website, brochures, newspaper ads, and
radio and television coverage. Many clubs have covered the park in their monthly magazines.
Along with the website and a list of e-mail addresses, the OHV Park has an advertising and
marketing plan for reservations. The County also uses other forms of advertising such as power
point presentations, brochures, and trail maps.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 63
PARKS MASTER PLAN



MORROW COUNTY PARKS
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
SERVICES RESPONDER PLAN

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038
PARKS MASTER PLAN

Page 64



MORROW COUNTY PARKS
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) RESPONDER PLAN

PROGRAM HISTORY

Emergency Medical Services (EMS) is dedicated to serving the Off-Highway Vehicle (OHV)
Park with fast efficient medical services and transport to definite care of the sick and injured.
This program started in the spring of 2003 when the OHV Park opened. When medical personnel
were at the park and came upon an accident, people were treated and the need for emergent care
was a realization. The medical technician/s started treating with the blessing of Morrow County
Health District and Morrow County Public Works. In 2003 an EMS grant was submitted to
Oregon Parks and Recreation Department (OPRD) for a small transport vehicle (Polaris Ranger)
and medical equipment. In 2005 a rebuilt job trailer was put into existence for a treatment room.
In 2006-2007 a new support building was built with another OPRD grant and volunteers; to add
law enforcement and EMS treatment room. In 2012 an OPRD grant was awarded for a larger
transport vehicle and a quick response vehicle. This gave EMS the proper equipment to act to
different medical scenarios as well as search and rescue.

ENFORCEMENT PHILOSOPHY

The EMS goal is to provide definitive care to all that come to the park. As well as providing
training, leadership and a clear working relationship with all agencies and park guests.

PERSONNEL

All OHV EMS personnel are volunteer and are accredited through the State of Oregon and
Morrow County Health District; or are in good standing with their accredited agency and the
State of Oregon

FUNDING

All funding for EMS is through grants, donations and fund raisers that provides for equipment
only at this time.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 65
PARKS MASTER PLAN



MORROW COUNTY OHV PARK LAW-ENFORCEMENT PLAN

PROGRAM HISTORY

Law Enforcement is dedicated to keeping a presence at the OHV Park to ensure that the park
remains a place for safe family-oriented entertainment.

The ATV Deputy position was created by the Morrow County Sheriff’s Office when the park
was opened in May of 2003. This was made possible through an Oregon Parks and Recreation
Department Grant. The deputy was hired in July of 2003, and was issued uniforms, equipment, a
patrol vehicle, and an ATV. Radio, emergency, and other equipment were acquired through the
deputy working with other agencies. ATV’s have been updated through the years by the Oregon
Parks and Recreation grant. Patrol vehicles are upgraded as needed by the Sheriff’s Office. In
addition to patrol duties the Morrow County Sheriff’s Deputies assigned to the OHV Park have
assisted with safety training and Search and Rescue missions at the OHV Park and adjoining
Eastern Oregon Counties. Additional ATV’s and trailers are available for use from the Morrow
County Sheriff’s Office Equipment. Morrow County Sheriff’s Search and Rescue has access to
and uses all ATV equipment and resources if necessary in the off-season ATV’s are stored at the
SAR building in Heppner. The OHV Deputies and equipment respond to calls throughout the
county if necessary and to emergency calls where ever needed.

ENFORCEMENT PHILOSOPHY

The enforcement goal is to ensure that guests receive consistent services from law enforcement
at every OHV park. Having a uniformed deputy and marked patrol vehicles on site encourages
people to abide by the rules and helps ensure a safe and fun atmosphere for park visitors. Giving
verbal warnings for no ATV sticker, then directing the violator to the park host to purchase one
has been positive for the park. Enforcement through education has been an effective tool in
gaining compliance with park rules and State Laws.

PERSONNEL

The OHV Park is open from May- November each year. OHV Deputies have daily discussions
with park management about any issues or potential problems that arise. The addition of a
second Deputy through the parks grant several years ago enabled having a Deputy available at
the park seven days a week during the season. Recent reduction in grant funding at the State
level has led to staffing the OHV Park Deputies at one-and-a-half Deputies for the next two
seasons reducing the hours of coverage at the park. The Sheriff’s Office patrols have been
directed to focus on law enforcement roles and safety and security for park visitors and the
public.

FUNDING

If funding continues to decrease positions dedicated to the OHV Park will be vacated and Law
Enforcement services will be provided on a call for service basis as Deputies are available.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 67
PARKS MASTER PLAN



MORROW COUNTY
OFF-HIGHWAY VEHICLE PARK (OHYV)
MAPS

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 68
PARKS MASTER PLAN



cﬂh \Morrow County @3
=) ".1 Oregon >

@N’ Morrow-Grant County \
15594 OHV Park /

POl s (A S S e /

—_
-

Morrow County

LNNOD MOTION

1

UHLSVIN SHUVd

T

NE
-~

" Training|

Grant County

-{ Morrow Couan

-%Ll:(iend |l-

D Counly Bounduty

County Scal
o] City
T Avpan

oy Limts

TR Highway

Arlerial/Colluctor

Contdinile Sysium HAD 1963 1

{3007 SHatePlanc Caugot North FIFE 3601 L LRt
Fropeiion Lamkotl Confaimal Corii
Lutum HAD 1253 HE #5007 Y

Canogiaphy By Slephivi Wiecsics
Dale Saved 10/16:2017
Moirove Counly Planning De partiment

melaty 4 Lad it U daty for

!

=t

P 101 dals Bt 11t platiny purpesel only (8 et nleindeo ta be b ol
dennion b1 lugal bouniary. ar proporty s
GUIgua 1o e amme e documuntalion of
thie map e baved on lor mvimalion

Ielaled fa B dpcuricy curtenines,

Catt dopun MO TE Lt hun (Hung

Soutes San HER
% WHUAN Guobas

and lination’,

Dot Inlsrmap mnecment F Lop
b Kadisler RU On e &y
RONa) wivskapo Nphilicdia l((umuhlhp




/- =
Main CampgreundiArea™

2DarkiEntrance

Welcom/Sy ppori de ng 31- Yejllanding

P\aygmund EMS:Hosl-Staff, Campmg
o Malmoverf ow/stag! ng area
el pad
15underriding area‘ Jr.:h

5SHOp/COrﬂp0uﬂd area

Tram_mg Areas
Treut Lake 3L '~

207)

Cabin Area Lagoon Ponds

D Camping*Area

GolffDriving/ChippinglRange

cicampingyarea

= \Tyraillead

Imagery Date: §/19/2016  43901613.57% N 119240/28:14° W ei»:‘.'.'\ﬁ:[‘lv fo evealt 3329t £




NV Id HAISVIN SHEvd
< 3 m Y OYUGNRPNICORONONY 5 n e b g

[m

« Training Facility .

3 A
'\ Trail head
\

.

"

|

e

-ﬂv-----a v
Eﬁj |

L R

MORROW COUNTY OHV PARK

gr

Laguon System

1] 1 GROUP SITE
. =
| 2 D
L wl
5 LI

g @ ; ‘

1 H \

g = \ H

= B : H

v i |

== = ' '

¥ o GROUPSITE 2 : ‘nursrrnra ;

*'i ! * : o

| 0 od

¢ | |
: #
v %

B e e R P o i

: 3rd Street

——

ANV LNOYL
é

Trall 17
(Y-~
i) Trail head

CInrPiNG
CiisE | e
—

SO VEHICLES ALLOWED IR/ ,'
GN GULF ANEAS -
|evcepnion park mainsenance)

SAFETY TIPS

Inexperienced riders should thoroughly acquaint
themselves with all vehicle controls before starting out,

Identify potential hazards and familiarize yourself with the
terrain when traveling new routes by making your first ride
a slow ride! Avoid surprises!

Drive within the limits of your abilities. Don't go faster or
climb higher than you can safely handle. When in doubt,
survey the siluation before proceeding.

ke Summer at the Morrow/Grant OHV park can mean

[% Park Staff Iﬂ.l’: Bl e B4 B5* o u_'_ir-i'l'l 9% B0 B I_li

temperatures in the 100s! Always carry plenty of water to

FARTIL avoid dehydration.

i

.

- When traveling with a group of individuals always wait at
intersection/s to make sure individual behind you knows
which way to go. Insuring group stays logether,

If you choose to go out on a ride by yourself PLEASE let
someone know, as well as the area you will be riding, and

=/
, what time to expect you back at camp or home.

WOTCE  Cammom Law KONS 105 G00ET S50 Feacwcs e Ot OF LAWD ™

BT T CHARGE AMC. TMEREFOME, MORFEW COUNTY B 1T LsmE PO
LI AT

Entrance
to the
OHV ATVONLY
y .
. kY
: T
H .
23 K
} kY
Hak "
= HE |
24 ; *
’ .
| N
A &y
. 5
-~
¥
M e S e S S T

Map updated 05-19-2017

~~ Map not to scale reference ONLY ~~



NVTd YIISVYIN S3AVd
8£0T - 8107 ALNNOD MOWION

2L 93eq

!
i

i

Hwy 207 > f

! Hwy 207

..4-‘" Oregon State Parks and the ATV Permit Fund
o

/

- o

USFS Lands jf

S
To Spray ":._ ¥

Thank You to Our Partners

All of the volunteers and their time

The USFS
The Respect and Rivers Program
The Oregon Watershed Enhancement Boad
© 2017 Morrow County Public Works af Cuithe
0.5 1

1 4 s

Tolal Mileaga Toml Milesge
T ms w0k To Heppner
$ Y 05 S0 (-5
1 5 4
® 27 52 [T
i 27 53 [:33 N
w 0.2 54 10
] 0 55 1k
o 08 56 ox W E
H 11 s7 [-1] J
E] 0.2 58 1
- 0.2 581045 L} q
¥ 05 59 2 -
& 23 60 E 2
1 oa o 1e OHV Park
1] 21 70 1)
. o r = USFS 21 Entrance
" 0.6 72 EE)
o 10 o Lt County Road 847
Py % 8 East of Morphine Lane
i) 04 77
w 15 w
” 36 79
i 29 80
i 10 L}
w 16 85
n 35 "%
n c7 o
- 31 Gl
“ o7 G2
£ 19 G3
o 11 G4
- 15 GE
“ 21 6?7
u 09 Ga
" 02 (]
- 0.5 View Point

Bull P

rairig,.

‘Stay on Marked Roads and Trails

| g

[

Please Ride Responsibly b
County !

Road 670;

USFS 21
County Road 847

795

East of Morphine Lane 78-

NO ATV'S
USFS 21
County Road 847
East of Morphine Lane

County 1
Road 670 B
To Monument',
kN i\

Easy to Intermediate
Single Track

Steep

Very Steep

Play Area

=+ Jeep Rock Crawl
Bridge

USFS Lands

~ View Point

Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLarme, TomTom, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey,
Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Heng Kong), swisstopo, Mapmylndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community




APPENDIX

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 73
PARKS MASTER PLAN



TIMBER MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR MORROW COUNTY OHV PARK

Working with Oregon State University (OSU) Extension and Oregon Department of Forestry
(ODF) looking at the timber resources at the Morrow/Grant County OHV Park. It has been
estimated that the age of the timber on the Park ranges from 100 to 300 years of age. There are
several species of conifers that comprise the park timber. Pine, Spruce, Douglas Fir and White
Fir are the most predominate. Pine is the most prevalent and wide spread species; however,
Douglas Fir is also abundant.

A large portion of the park has been logged several times in the past, in some cases it is
estimated as many as seven or eight times. These areas generally fall in one of two categories.
Either overgrown with too much repro’d that is to closely spaced or generously spaced with a
very slow rate of growth.

Logging of these trees becomes a case of management by spacing height and diameter. The park
has a fifteen-year rotation logging goal. This goal indicates that in a given group of timber one
out of every five to seven trees are removed beginning with the less desirable trees. These are the
trees with crooked trunks or flat tops then in fifteen years come back and take one more of those
trees the larger diameter and bigger of the five to six. Over a period of seventy-five years there
should be replacements in the way of regrowth to be harvested that were smaller trees when the
cycle began.

Logging cannot deal with the smaller over grown areas this must be done by selective thinning of
those smaller over crowded areas. The best and most cost-effective method doing this thinning
would be done by the park personnel using park equipment and salvaging the logs for firewood
or sawing in a small mill for park use.

The final and most important step is the understory burn of these logged areas cleaning the small
debris left from the logging and ridding the site of fuels that could potentially make wildfire
much more extreme in the future.

Aspen groves should be protected by removal of conifers that tend to choke out the Aspen and
change the habitat that the Aspen create for wildlife. These groves are genetically unique each
unto itself and have unique DNA for each grove.

The OHV Timber shall be managed as a resource that may be enjoyed and used by visitors well
into the future by following these simple management steps.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 74
PARKS MASTER PLAN



GRAZING PLAN FOR THE MORROW COUNTY OHV PARK

Morrow County will manage its grasses through grazing. This is to significantly reduce fire
danger and to enhance growth of new grasses. Management of the water ways as well as the
springs is part of what makes up this grazing plan. Adequate water at disbursed locations helps to
distribute cattle in lesser concentrations at locations next to water.

Cattle will not be introduced onto the park grasses until early June when the grass has had time
to head out and reseed. Cattle will be fenced out of sensitive locations along streams and
springs year-round. However, on a six to seven-year rotation cattle in limited numbers will be
introduced to the fenced riparian areas to help reduce an overabundance of vegetation that can be
detrimental to all species including trees.

The park grazing will be broken into four completely separate pastures:

#1 The Western Pasture is the smallest of the four being around 350 acres, and will only
be grazed on an every S-year rotation to protect Porter Creek and its riparian areas.

#2 The Grant County Pasture consisting of close to 2,000 acres will be grazed in the June
July time frame.

#3 The Day Use Pasture is around 2,600 acres and has more than adequate water and will
be grazed usually as the second pasture in cycle starting in August.

#4 The Harrington Pasture that consists of around 3,200 acres will be grazed last and for
not more than fifty days ending in mid-October.

By following this program grasses and wildlife habitat will be protected for future use. Fire
danger will be reduced or at least in case of fire fuel loads will be better managed.

A burning program will be followed with the goal of burning from edge to edge of park
boundaries every six years thus keeping low growing brush from becoming over abundant and
creating severe understory fuel loads.

MORROW COUNTY 2018 - 2038 Page 75
PARKS MASTER PLAN



(For BOC Use)

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET LS
Morrow County Board of Commissioners b C.
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Carla McLane Phone Number (Ext): 541-922-4624
Department: Planning Requested Agenda Date: 9-5-2018

SP&EB&?&%}% ?Eﬂi,_{tem: Adopting Ordinance - Heideman Aggregate (ORD-2018-3)

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[] Order or Resolution Appointments
] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[ ] 1st Reading [®] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time:
Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

I

L0 OO0

|| Contract/Agreement Other
IE N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [ | Yes [H] No
Reviewed By:
Carla McLane 08282018 Department Head Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
Via Email 08222018 County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE
Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate

DATE = \llow 1 week for review (submit to all simultaneously). When each office has notified the submitting

department of approval. then submit the request to the BOC for placement on the agenda,

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.




AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

Based on the outcome of the Public Hearing held by the Board of Commissioners (BOC) on August 1,
2018, the successful first reading of the Adopting Ordinance on August 22, the Adopting Ordinance is
now before the BOC for the second reading. Once that is completed the BOC will need to, by motion,

adopt the Ordinance.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

Not at this time.

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)/MOTION(S):

| move adoption of Ordinance ORD-2018-3 adopting changes to the Morrow County Comprehensive
Plan Inventory of Natural Resources - Aggregate and Mineral Resources, adding the Heideman
Aggregate site. An emergency has been declared and this Amendment will be effective in 30 days, or on

October 5, 2018.

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 11/7/17



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FOR MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MORROW ) Ordinance Number
COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, SPECIFICALLY THE ) ORD-2018-3
INVENTORY OF NATURAL RESOURCES — AGGREGATE )

AND MINERAL RESOURCES, ADDING THE HEIDEMAN )

AGGREGATE SITE )

WHEREAS, ORS 203.035 authorizes Morrow County to exercise authority within the county
over matters of County concern; and

WHEREAS, Morrow County adopted a Comprehensive Land Use Plan which was first
acknowledged by the Land Conservation and Development Commission on January 15, 1986; and

WHEREAS, Aaron Heideman made application to the Planning Department for an aggregate site
in Morrow County on land zoned for Exclusive Farm Use, seeking a Conditional Use Permit and a listing
of the site as locally significant on the Comprehensive Plan Inventory of Natural Resources — Aggregate
and Mineral Resources; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Planning Commission held multiple public hearings on
Tuesday, March 27, 2018 and May 29, 2018, at the Port of Morrow Riverfront Center in Boardman,
Oregon and on April 24, 2018, and June 26, 2018, at the Bartholomew Building in Heppner, Oregon, to
consider the Conditional Use Permit and the Comprehensive Plan Amendment; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Planning Commission received both oral and written testimony
regarding the Comprehensive Plan amendment; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Planning Commission considered the testimony received and
after significant deliberation forwarded the Comprehensive Plan amendment to the Board of
Commissioners with a do adopt recommendation; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners held a public hearing to consider the
Comprehensive Plan amendment recommendation from the Morrow County Planning Commission on
August 1, 2018, at the Bartholomew Building in Heppner, Oregon; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners allowed public testimony prior to
considering the Comprehensive Plan amendment; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners accepted the Planning Commission
recommendation to approve the Comprehensive Plan amendment and approved it as presented with a 2-0
affirmative vote.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT THE MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS AMENDS THE MORROW COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN ADDING THE
HEIDEMAN AGGREGATE SITE TO THE INVENTORY OF NATURAL RESOURCES —
AGGREGATE AND MINERAL RESOURCES.

Page 1 of 2 Ordinance Number ORD-2018-3



Section 1 Title of Ordinance:

This Ordinance shall be known, and may be cited, as the “2018 Heideman Aggregate
Amendment.”

Section 2 Affected and Attached Documents:

The Morrow County Comprehensive Plan Inventory of Natural Resources — Aggregate and
Mineral Resources.

Section 3 Emergency Clause and Effective Date:

The Morrow County Board of Commissioners does declare an emergency as this is a land use
decision with development time lines that can be impacted by a longer waiting period and declares that
this Ordinance will be effective 30 days after its second reading.

This ordinance shall be effective 30 days after its second reading, or October 5, 2018.

Date of First Reading: August 22,2018
Date of Second Reading: September 5, 2018

ADOPTED BY THE MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS THIS 5™ DAY
OF SEPTEMBER 2018.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

Don Russell, Chair

Jim Doherty, Commissioner

Recused

Melissa Lindsay, Commissioner

Approve as to Form:

Morrow County Counsel

Page 2 of 2 Ordinance Number ORD-2018-3



Inventory of Natural Resources
Aggregate and Mineral Resources

Goal 5 Farmland Site Name Owner Map and Tax Lot |DOGAMI # |Other Number
Significant |Significant
Yes Cecil Quarry, Cecil Rock ODOT 2N 236,7TL 1100 25-0003 ODOT #25-007
Production
Yes Lexington Quarry MP 39 OoDOT 1825 35 TL 600 25-0017 ODOT #25-009
Heppner
Yes Walpole Gravel Pit MC/ODOT 5N 27 20 TL 1504,2200 [25-0018 ODOT #25-005
Yes Britt Quarry Marty Britt/Sid and Randy |1N 27 TL 1400 25-0069
Britt
Yes Willow Creek Ranch Willow Farms, LLC/Mark  |2N 23 17 TL 1401 25-0071
Zoller
Yes Hellberg Goal 5 Max Hellberg 5N 26 26 TL 203 DLCD# 001-04
Yes Hellberg (ODOT) OoDOT 5N 26 26 TL 205, 207  |25-0048 ODOT#25-032-5
Yes Morgan Creek ODOT 1N 23 22 TL 100 ODOT#25-031
Yes Barratt Quarry ODOT 28 26 25 TL 3800 ODOT#25-011
Yes Donaldson Canyon Quarry ODOT 3S 26 TL 1502 ODOT#25-020-5
Threemile Canyon Quarry In ODOT ROW ODOT#25-027-5
Yes OoDOT surrounded by 4N 23 TL
110
Yes Six-Mile Pit Three Mile Canyon Farms  |4N 23 23, 24 TL102 25-0006
Yes Kinzua Resources Port of Morrow 28 26 21 TL 2701 25-0004
Yes Boardman Eucon Corporation 4N 24 23 TL 402 25-0015
Yes So Bombing Range Pit MC/ irvan Rauch 1N 26 18 TL 3200 25-0020 PW #210
Yes J. J. Aylett Aylett, Jeddie & Juanita 4N 27 28 TL 300, 1101 |25-0023
Yes East Fork Dry Ck Quarry MP oDOoT 352327 TL 3001 25-0024 ODOT #25-056
59.6 Wasco-Heppner Hwy
Yes Cutsforth Quarry Cutsforth 1S 25 20 TL 2000 25-0027 CUP-N-5(1983)
Yes Rhea Creek Quarry MC/Melvin Harnett 3S 26 32 TL 3200 25-0029 PW #247/220
Y Zinter Quarry MC/Zinter Dev. 3S 23 27 TL 3400 25-0030 ODOT #30-018, PW #221,
es Check against 25-0043!!
Yes Clark Canyon Quarry MC 2S 2515 TL 1702 25-0031 PW #201
Yes Skinners Fork Quarry MC 38 27 12 TL 400 25-0032 PW #228
Yes Butter Creek Quarry/Currin Pit MC/Currin Ranch 1N 28 25 TL 700 25-0033 PW #239/224
Yes Dougherty Pit/Sandhollow MC/Jerry Dougherty 18 27 7 TL 505 25-0034 PW# 226
Chick Quarry/Reitmann Pit North |MC/Bridston 1N 23 12 TL 3600, 2200 |25-0035 PW #227

Yes




Inventory of Natural Resources
Aggregate and Mineral Resources

Goal 5§ Farmland Site Name Owner Map and Tax Lot | DOGAMI # |Other Number
Significant |Significant
Yes Rugg Quarry/Road Canyon Pit  |[MC/James Martin 4S5 26 22 TL 1502 25-0038 PW #230
Yes 2011 Ruhl Quarry Rich Ruhl 2824 10 TL 600 25-0039 PW #229
Yes Finley Buttes Landfill 2N, 3N 26 5, 32 TL 301 |25-0040
Company
Yes Easy Way Contracting, Inc. [2N 26 7 TL 501 25-0041 CUP-N-34
Yes Hellberg Pit MC 5N 26 26 TL 206 25-0042 PW #231/241
Yes Zinter Quarry MP 60.45 Wasco- |ODOT 352326 TL 3400 25-0043 ODOT #25-018
Hep Hwy
Yes Halverson Site MC/Halverson 18 23 27 TL 2300 25-0044 PW #217
Yes Rivercrest Rivercrest Farms/Baker 2N 26 7 TL 500 or 5017 |25-0046 Check against 25-0041!!!
Produce South
Yes Albert Wright Pit MC/Wright Century Farm |48 25 28, 33 TL 3800 [25-0050 PW #236
Yes Carlson MCPW/4C Ranches 35247 TL 1401 25-0051 PW #237
Yes Little Butter Creek MCPW/Currin Ranches 1S 28 TL 1600 25-0052 PW #209
Yes Hellberg-Wise Pit Wesley Wise/Max Hellberg |SN 26 26 TL 203 25-0053
Yes Turner MCPW/Turner Ranch 2827 17 TL 1300 25-0054 PW #219
Yes Madison Section 16 Madison, Kent 3N 27 16 TL 1100 25-0056
Yes Sand Lake Boardman Tree Farm 3N 26 26 TL 1401 25-0059
" Doherty-Juniper Pit MCPW/Doherty 1N 25 3 TL 700 25-0061 PW #238
es
L & M Pit Miller & Sons/L&M Ranch |28 26 23, 26, TL 3402, |25-0062
Yes 3301
Padberg Pit Miller & Sons/Padberg 1S 24 27 TL 3501 25-0067
Yes
Yes Heideman Quarry Heideman/4DG Land Co. |1N 2319 TL 3102 25-0068
Yes Ely Canyon Quarry, Heideman Il |WI Construction /Heideman |1N 23 28 TL 6001 25-0070
Yes Wade Aylett 4N 27 28 TL 800 30-0129
Yes Thompson Pit MC/Brian Thompson 4S5 27 TL 900 PW #240, CUP-S-105, MC-C-
5-97
Yes Kevin Haguewood 1N 23 28 TL 5900 CUP-N-284 AC-040-10 AC(M)-

041-10




Inventory of Natural Resources
Aggregate and Mineral Resources

Goal 5 Farmland Site Name Owner Map and Tax Lot |DOGAMI # |Other Number
Significant |Significant
Yes John Kilkenny 252828 TL 1300 CUP-5-297 AC-057-12 AC(M)-
Yes Madison Farms 3N 27 30 TL 1700 Oci,s,;jﬁ 271 AC-018-09 AC(M)-
Yes Heideman Quarry llI Aaron Heideman 1N 26 (Sections 20 and |TBD OCHI;?S-SZQ AC-117-18

21) TL 2801 and 2807




Thews ¥ (@,

Administration
P.O. Box 788 » Heppner OR 97836 Darrell Green
(541) 676-2529 Fax (541) 676-5619 County Administrator

dgreen@co.morrow.or.us

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Darrell Green, County Administrator
DATE: September 5th, 2018

RE: Administrator Monthly Report for July 2018

Below are the highlights for the month of August:

Our New Human Resource Director started on August 20th! Karmen has jumped right in to the position
and is doing an excellent job!

North Morrow County Facility- We have completed our process and contract with Crow Engineering and
are proceeding with an RFP for Engineering and Design. We held a Town Hall in Boardman, Heppner,
Ione and Irrigon. Each town appreciated the extra effort to hold the Town Halls. The feedback was
positive and constructive.

I attended an OPPMA, Oregon Public Performance Measurement Association, conference in Salem on
August 2™, There was some good information about LEAN, a program to manage our processes more
efficiently along with a nice presentation from Book Author, Ken Miller on Government Accountability,
refencing an analogy with Band of Brothers.

I had the privilege to be on the Port of Morrow hiring committee for the new POM General Manager.
There were 3 panels of 5-6 people covering a variety of interview topics.

I attended an informative meeting with Nextera in regards to the Wheatridge project. Nextera had several
people at the meeting representing our future contacts as we move forward.

Participated as a ‘Judge’ at the first annual Road Skills Demo (Rodeo). It was a great time to meet with
the road crew and have a better understanding about what equipment they operate to take care of our
roads and bridges.

Other projects-

A) Morrow County Transit/STIF- Commissioner Doherty, Anita, Carla and myself met with Kalie
Davis and Debbie Radie to discuss their needs for transit.

a. [attended both of Anita’s Public Meetings about the new STIF funds. There was good
discussion and participation at these meetings.

Darrell J Green



Treon Y

August 25, 2018

Morrow County Court
PO Box 788
Heppner, OR. 97836

Dear Commissioners:

| am writing this letter anonymously regarding the Morrow County Transfer Site near Lexington.
| appreciate the facility being there for our use, it is truly an asset; thank you for maintaining it so
well. Mike Kindle does a great job. However, | have become increasingly concerned about
persons going through the trash containers and removing items. Quite literally, | have
witnessed a member of the public openly dumpster diving and removing items during regular
hours of operation.

| understand that when something is discarded it is out of my control, and | am mindful of what
goes in the trash, but it would seem that if one wants to dispose of something, it is reasonable to
expect that it remain in the bin. While recycling is undeniably important, it is also concerning
that what is being removed is being taken somewhere else only to end up being a problem for
code enforcement, or just an unsanitary mess. Plus, said persons could be injured while
dumpster diving at a County facility.

| am not asking that you be the garbage police, and | know you have much bigger problems to
deal with, but you need to know that there is an issue. Perhaps a policy is in order, or at least
signage for liability’'s sake.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.



	1 Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Amended Order No. OR-2018-7
	4 Janitorial Contract Extension
	5 Jail Use Agreement
	6 Treasurer's Report
	7 Award Bid - Ione-Boardman Road Project
	8 2nd Reading & Adoption, ORD-2018-2
	9 2nd Reading & Adoption, ORD-2018-3, Heideman Aggregate
	10 Administrator's Report
	11 Correspondence



